## **PROJECT MANAGEMENT**

**MASTER PROGRAMME** 

#### Table of contents

1.	History and Philosophy of Science	3
2.	Higher Education Pedagogy	5
3.	Foreign Language (Professional)	7
4.	Psychology of Management	9
5.	Teaching Practice	11
6.	Introduction to Research	13
7.	Research Methodology	16
8.	Fundamentals of Project Management	19
9.	Fundamentals of Financial Accounting	21
10.	Project Management Methods and Techniques	23
11.	Project Management	25
12.	Behavioural Competencies for Project Management	27
13.	Human Resources Management	30
14.	Economic Evaluation of Projects	32
15.	Financial Analysis of Projects	34
16.	Project Quality Management	37
17.	Agile Project Management	39
18.	Communication in Project Management	43
19.	Business Communication	45
20.	Project Procurement and Contracting	47
21.	Service Model in Project Management	49
22.	Business Simulation Innovation and Investment Projects	51
23.	Managerial Economics	53
24.	Qualitative and Quantitative Research Methods	55
25.	IT Tools for Project Management	58
26.	Content and Project Cost Management	60
27.	Program and Project Portfolio Management	62
28.	Project Risk Management	65
29.	Master's Research Work	67

### 1. History and Philosophy of Science

	I								
Module name:	History and Philosophy of Science								
Code									
Trimester	1	1							
Person	Assoc. Prof.	Assoc. Prof. A. Uyzbayeva, PhD							
responsible									
for the module									
Lecturer(s)	Assoc. Prof.	A. Uyzbay	eva, F	PhD					
Language	English, Rus								
Relation to	Compulsory								
curriculum									
Type of	Lectures se	rve to int	roduc	e new	con	cen	ts and	provid	de theoretical and
teaching	methodologi				•	ч	is and	provie	ar incorporation una
i concining				rs) are	acti	ive	session	ns to	develop student's
	confidence th	`		,					*
									with review and
	exploration is							,	
								time i	ncluding the time
	required to p								
Workload of		•		•					
course	ECTS	Contac	ct hou	ırs	ISIS	S	SIS	Total	
components	credits	Lectures	Prac	tice			hours		
and credits per			sess	ions					
trimester	4	20	2	20	20	)	60 120		)
			•					•	
Course									
assessment and	Period	Assessme	ent	Number		E	Exam Form		Schedule
forms of		type		of points					(Week #)
examination	1 st	Oral		35		Oral defense		ense	3 <sup>rd</sup> week
	attestation	presentat	ion						
		Oral		35		Oral defense		ense	4 <sup>th</sup> week
		presentat							.1
		Mid-term	1	30		Test			5 <sup>th</sup> week
		MCQ							
		(Multiply							
		Choice C	(uiz	1					
		1 <sup>st</sup>		100					
		attestatio	on						
		total							th
	2nd	Oral		35		O	ral defe	ense	7 <sup>th</sup> week
	attestation	presentation					1 1 0		oth 1
		Oral		35		O	ral defe	ense	9 <sup>th</sup> week
		presentation		20		-			1 Oth 1
		Mid-term		30		T	est		10 <sup>th</sup> week
		`	MCQ						
		(Multiply							
		Choice Q	įu1Z)	100					
		<b>-</b>		100					
		attestatio	IIU						
		total							

	Final Exam MCQ	100	Test	During final
				exam session
	Cumulative total for the cou 100.	rse = 0,3 *	$1^{st} Att + 0,3$	* 2 <sup>nd</sup> Att + 0,4*Final =
Recommended	Philosophy			
prerequisites	1 miosophy			
Module	The student will show a wo	rking kno	wledge in:	
objectives/inte	<ul> <li>Application of philosometric</li> </ul>	_	_	omplex research:
nded learning	<ul> <li>Critical analysis and e</li> </ul>	•	_	*
outcomes	<ul> <li>Searching for scientification</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>Writing reviews of sci</li> </ul>		-	1 7
	Students will have the skill			
	<ul> <li>Know the genesis an</li> </ul>	d history	of science fr	om the formation of its
	models, images and st			
	<ul> <li>see the relationship of</li> </ul>	scientific	and philosop	hical thoughts;
	<ul> <li>know the fundamenta</li> </ul>	al basis and	d conceptual	apparatus of the history
	and philosophy of scient			
	<ul> <li>understand basic prince</li> </ul>			ties.
	In terms of competences, st			
		-		the course of research
	activities and require			_
			•	lify existing and develop
	new methods based or	•	-	<u> </u>
	1			ern theory and practice on
	natural science, socio-	-		ence, the methodology of
Content	The course "History and Philo			
	phenomenon of science as a			<u> </u>
	knowledge about the history			
	of science and the structure of			
	and a social institution; on me	ethods of c	conducting sc	ientific research; the role
	of science in the development			
Media	Multimedia classrooms equip			
employed	system; Whiteboard; Microso	off Teams;	LMS Moodle	<del>2</del> .
Reading list	Basic literature:	v of soiomo	a Ed Variani	ova Vv. V. Matarina I. E.
	1. History and philosoph - M.: INFRA-M, 2011	•	e. Eu. Kryan	eva i u. v., Motorma L.E.
			sonhy of so	eience M.: Academic
	Project, 2011 423 p.		sopily of se	renec. with readenine
	3. Khasanov M.Sh., Pet		History and	philosophy of science
	Almaty: Kazakh Univ		-	1 1 7
	4. Philosophy of science	. Edited by	A.I. Lipkin.	- M.: Eksmo, 2009 608
	p.			
	Supplementary literature:	2010		
	5. Myrzaly S. Philosoph	•	4	1.11 11.1 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	•		-	philosophy and history of
	science M.: Editoria 7. Kokhanovsky V.P. et		-	
	Phoenix, 2010 603		onais of hill	losophy of science Wi
	8. 4. Nurysheva G.Zh. P.	<u>.</u>	- Almaty, 20	)16.

## 2. Higher Education Pedagogy

Module name:	Higher Educa	ation Pedag	ogy						
Code									
Trimester	1	1							
Person	Assoc. Prof.	Assoc. Prof. Zh. Tleshova, Candidate of Pedagogical Sciences							
responsible									
for the module									
Lecturer(s)	Assoc. Prof.	Zh.Tleshov	a, Ca	ndidate	e of P	edag	gogica	l Scienc	ces
Language	English								
Relation to	Compulsory	course							
curriculum									
Type of	Lectures sea	rve to intr	oduc	e new	cond	cepts	and	provid	le theoretical and
teaching	methodologic								
		`		,					develop student's
	confidence th	_							
		-	_			•	` /	) deals	with review and
	exploration in	_							
									ncluding the time
XXX 11 1 0	required to pr	repare for a	nd co	mplete	all c	ourse	e asses	ssments	5.
Workload of	D.C.T.C.		. 1		TOTO	,   ,	O.T.O.	TD 1	
course	ECTS	Contac			ISIS	·   ·	SIS	Total	
components	credits	Lectures	Prac					hours	
and credits per trimester	4	20	sessi		1.0		70	120	
trimester	4	20		20	10	)	70	120	
Course									
assessment and	Period	Assessme	nt	Num	her	Eve	am Fo	rm	Schedule
forms of	Terrod	type	111	of po		LAC	<i>a</i> 1111 1 O	1111	(Week #)
examination	1 st	Reading		25		Presentation		ion	Once in two
	attestation	material		23		and discussion			weeks
		discussion	1S			of oral reports		ports	
						1	ed on	-	
						read	ding		
						mat	terial		
		Quiz		5		Written			5 <sup>th</sup> week
		1 <sup>st</sup>		30					
		attestatio	n						
		total							
	2nd	Reading		25		Pre	sentat	ion	Once in two
	attestation	material					l discu		weeks
		discussion	1S				oral re		
							ed on	the	
							ding		
						_	terial		1 oth
		Quiz		5		Wr	itten		10 <sup>th</sup> week
		2 <sup>nd</sup>		30					
		attestatio	n						
		total							
	Final Exam			40		Ora	ıl		During final
									exam session

	Total for the course 100
	Cumulative total for the course = $0.3 * 1^{st} Att + 0.3 * 2^{nd} Att + 0.4*Final =$
	100.
Recommended	History and Philosophy of Education; Psychology; Introduction to Research
prerequisites	Methodology
Module	The student will show a working knowledge in:
objectives/inte	Higher education methodology, system, and processes
nded learning	<ul> <li>Management in Higher Education: processes, faculty members and</li> </ul>
outcomes	students.
	<ul><li>Design of educational programs.</li></ul>
	Teaching and learning outcomes, assessment methodology and
	methods of teaching and learning.
	<ul> <li>Organization of teaching and learning environments.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Regulation Acts in education on teaching in higher education.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Student-centered teaching approach and the roles of self-study.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Roles of IT technology in teaching and learning.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Design of a course and a lesson plan</li> </ul>
	- Research questions in higher education teaching and learning
	problems
	Students will have the skill to
	- Give arguments for and against the concepts in higher education
	methodology, system, and processes and discuss them in the class.
	<ul> <li>Design the content of educational programs.</li> </ul>
	- Design assessment forms.
	<ul> <li>Define favorable learning environment.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Follow regulations in teaching and learning processes and learning</li> </ul>
	environment.
	- Apply student-centered teaching approach and self-study
	assignments.
	Design a course and a lesson plan
	Research local problems in higher education problems
	In terms of competences, students will be able to
	- Critically evaluate the concepts in methodology of pedagogical
	sciences;
	Evaluate modern tendencies in higher education
	Employ modern educational technologies
	<ul> <li>Apply teaching and learning methods</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Define assessment forms based on the educational program content,</li> </ul>
	goals and objectives;
	- Interpret the findings of research questions on higher education
	problems.
Content	The course "Pedagogy of Higher Education" is designed for MA degree
	students to shape their knowledge about Higher Education systems, paradigm,
	university teacher competence, teaching and learning theories, assessment
	methodology and organization of teaching and learning processes.
Media	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio system;
employed	Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	Basic literature:
	1. Hartley, M.&Ruby, A. (2017). Higher Education Reform and
	Development: The Case of Kazakhstan. Cambridge Press, UK.

2.	Silova, I.&Niyozov, S. (2020). Globalization on the Margins.
	Education and Post-Socialist Transformations in Central Asia.
	Information Age Publishing Inc., USA.
3.	Shunk D. H.(2019). Learning Theories: An Educational
	Perspective 8th Edition. Pearson
4.	OECD. (2017). Higher Education in Kazakhstan. Reviews of National
	Policies for Education. OECD Publishing, Paris.
5.	UNESCO. (2021). Thinking Higher and Beyond. Perspectives on the
	Futures of Higher Education to 2050.
6.	Fry, H., Ketteridge, S., & Marshal, S. (2009). A Handbook for Teaching
	and Learning in Higher Education. Taylor&Francis. NY., USA
Suppl	ementary literature:
1.	Мынбаева, А. (2008). Основы педагогики высшей школы. Учебное
	пособие. Алматы., Казахстан.

## 3. Foreign Language (Professional)

Module name:	Foreign Language (Professional)									
Code										
Trimester	1	1								
Person	Aliya Ayazb	ayeva, Assi	istant F	Profes	sor, C	an	didate p	of Philol	logi	cal Sciences
responsible	Elmira Gerfa	anova, Assi	stant P	rofess	or, Pl	hD				
for the module										
Lecturer(s)	Aliya Ayazb	ayeva, Assi	istant F	Profes	sor, C	an	didate p	of Philo	logi	cal Sciences
	Elmira Gerfa	anova, Assi	stant P	rofess	or, Pl	ηD				
	Diana Zhana	bilova, Sen	ior lec	turer,	MA,	Ca	ndidate	to PhD	deg	gree
Language	English									
Relation to	Compulsory	course								
curriculum										
Type of		Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and								
teaching		methodological foundations.								
		Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's								
		confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.								
		-	_			•		) deals	Wi	th review and
	exploration i	_								
										ding the time
XXX 11 1 0	required to p	repare for a	and cor	nplete	all c	oui	rse asse	ssments	•	
Workload of	БСТС				TOTO		GIG	<b>7</b> . 1	_	
course	ECTS	-	ct hour		ISIS	•	SIS	Total		
components	credits	Lectures	Practi					hours		
and credits per			sessio		4.0		40	120		
trimester	4		40	U	40		40	120		
Course										
assessment and	Period	Assessme	ent	Num		E	Exam Form			hedule
forms of		type		of po	ints				(V	Week #)
examination										

	1 ct		4.5	· ·	*** 4 -		
	1 st	Preparing and	15	Presentation	Week 3		
	attestation	defending		defense			
		presentations					
		Quiz	15	Computer-	Week 5		
		\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \		based			
		1st	30	00000			
		attestation	30				
	0 1	total	1.7	D	XX 1.0		
	2nd	Preparing and	15	Presentation	Week 8		
	attestation	defending		defense			
		presentations					
		Quiz	15	Written	Week 10		
		2 <sup>nd</sup>	30				
		attestation					
		total					
	Final Exam	1	40	Oral	During final		
				5141	exam sessions		
	Total for the	e course	100				
				$1^{\text{st}} A \text{tt} + 0.3 * 2^{\text{nd}}$	Att + 0,4*Final =		
	100.	total for the cou	150 0,5	1 1111 0,3 2	7111 7 0,1 1 111111		
Recommended		cademic Purpos	es				
prerequisites	Lingiish for 7	readenne i dipos	CS				
Module	The student	will show a wor	dzina lznov	vlodgo in:			
		will show a wor			: 1 4 : C - : 1 :		
objectives/inte			essionally	oriented texts and	identifying reading		
nded learning	struct						
outcomes		-	-		understanding main		
		and identifying					
					nformal discussions		
	presei	nted in the releva	ant professi	ional fields			
	- devel	oping adequate	speaking sl	kills to communic	cate effectively in a		
	profes	ssional setting					
	Students wil	l have the skill	to:				
	– synth	esize, draw con	clusions,	evaluate and dis	cuss ideas from a		
	readir						
	– follov	v and compreher	nd profession	onal discourse			
		_	_		e project and answer		
	questi	_			1 3		
	<ul> <li>analyze written professionally oriented texts</li> </ul>						
		competences, sti	•				
		texts on professi					
		-			ylistics in authentic		
			i range or	vocabulary and si	ynstics in authentic		
	<ul> <li>sources</li> <li>listen to lectures and presentations related to professional fields</li> </ul>						
		-		•			
	_			prepare and give	•		
	_	_		specific vocabular	ry		
		eflect and evalua					
Content					er program students		
					l speaking with an		
					entation structures,		
	vocabulary a	nd language usag	ge. The lear	rning outcomes ar	e designed in a way		
			-				

	so that the students can successfully apply their knowledge and skills in
	professional English in the academic context and demonstrate their
	professional English language competence.
Media	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio system;
employed	Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	Main:
	Esteras, S.R., & Fabre, E.M. (2010). Professional English in Use –ICT.
	Cambridge University Press
	Additional:
	Paterson, K. (2013). Oxford Grammar for EAP. London: Oxford University
	Press.
	Chazal, E. &Moore, J. (2022). Oxford EAP. A Course in English for
	Academic Purposes. London: Oxford University Press.
	Swales, J.& Feak Ch. (2012). Academic Writing for Graduate Students.
	Michigan Series in English for Academic and Professional Purposes

## 4. Psychology of Management

Module name:	Psychology of Management								
Code									
Trimester	1								
Person	Assoc. Prof.	A.Issakha	nova, I	PhD in	Peda	gog	gy and	psychol	ogy
responsible									
for the module									
Lecturer(s)	Assoc. Prof.	A.Issakha	nova, I	PhD in	Peda	gog	gy and	l psychol	ogy
Language	English, Russ								
Relation to	Compulsory	course							
curriculum									
Type of				e new	cond	cep	ts and	d provid	le theoretical and
teaching	methodologic								
		,		,					develop student's
	confidence th	_		-					
									with review and
	exploration in								
		-		• \	_				ncluding the time
*** 11 1 2	required to pr	repare for	and co	mplete	all c	our	se ass	essments	5.
Workload of		~			<b>TO TO</b>			- 1	
course	ECTS		act hou		ISIS	3	SIS	Total	
components	credits	Lecture	Practi					hours	
and credits per		S	sessio		10			100	
trimester	4	20	2	0	10	)	50	120	
Course									
assessment and	Period	A ====================================		Numl	<b>50</b>	E	vom E	'arma	Schedule
forms of	renou	Assessment		of po		E.	Exam Form		(Week #)
examination	1 st	type Problem	Sets	60	11113	Submission of		sion of	Weekly
Chammanon	attestation	1 1001011	1 3013	00				reports	VV CCKIY
	attestation					VV.	1111011	терона	

		Mid-term	40	Written.	5 <sup>th</sup> week			
		Exam		Individual				
		1st	100	project				
		attestation	100					
		total						
	2nd attestation	Problem Sets	60	Submission of written reports	Weekly			
		End-term Exam	40	Written. Individual	10 <sup>th</sup> week			
		2nd	100	project				
		attestation total	100					
	Final Exam		100	Quiz	During final exam session			
	Cumulative = 100.	total for the cou	rse = 0,3	* $1^{\text{st}}$ Att + 0,3 * $2^{\text{nd}}$	Att + 0,4*Final			
Recommended prerequisites	Psychology, 1	Philosophy, Hist	tory.					
Module	The student	will show a wo	rking kn	owledge in:				
objectives/inte				describing manager				
nded learning		_		of life and dynamics				
outcomes		-	of intros	pection, self-develo	opment and self-			
	_	ization;						
		•		s of organizing team	· ·			
				ions, group work, in				
		_	-	work of a psycholog	gist.			
		l have the skill		rious arreachas ar	ciatina in domostia			
	_			rious approaches ex	_			
		nagement;	psycholog	gical processes and	phenomena arising			
		•	cal mecha	nisms for managing	groun nhenomena			
		rocesses; analyz			group phenomena			
	_	competences, st						
		-		ivities; to explain	the psychological			
				selection of diag				
				alysis of cases arisin	g in the practice of			
		ed psychological						
Content				- based training of				
	•		•	alysis of psychologi				
			-	rocess of professiona				
Media				personal self - deve computer, projection				
employed		Microsoft Team			and addio system,			
Reading list	Basic Litera		5, 1/1/1/5 IV	100010.				
Transing not			igapparov	va A. I., Bekbaeva Z	Z. N. Management			
				University, 2018.	S			
				_	oins, T. A. Judge			
	2. Essentials of Organizational Behavior / S. P. Robbins, T. A. Judge 14th ed Almaty: National Translation Bureau, 2019							

3.	Balzac R. Organizational Psychology for Managers / R. Balzac, R. Stanbar, 2020
	Stephen. 2020
4.	Looij, August van. Series: Psychology of Emotions, Motivations and
	Actions. New York: Nova. 2019.
5.	Susan W. Weinschenk. 100 Things Every Desinger Needs To Know About People / W. W. Susan USA: Pearson, 2020.
6.	Social Psychology: Handbook of Basic Principles / Van Lange A.M.
0.	Paul, H.E. Tory, W. A. Kruglanski New York: The Guilford Press,
	2021.
7.	Psychology/ G.M. David, C. Nathan DeWall 13 ed New York:
	Macmillan International Higher Education, 2021.
8.	Susan W. Weinschenk. 100 Things Every Desinger Needs To Know
	About People / W. W. Susan USA: Pearson, 2020
Suppl	ementary literature:
1.	Duane P. Schultz. Theories of Personality / P. S. Duane, E.S. Sydney.
	- 11 ed Mexico : Cengage, 2017.
2.	Armstrong M. Strategic human resource management M.: INFRA-
	M., 2014.
3.	Bakirova G.H. Human resource management St. Petersburg:
	Speech, 2008.
4.	Becker G.S. Human capital: Theoretical and Empirical Analysis N-
	Y., 2011.
5.	Dobrenkov V. I. Human resource management: a socio-psychological
	approach. Studies.manual M.: KDU, 2015.
6.	Ignatov V. G. Theory of management: a course of lectures / V.G.
	Ignatov, L.N. Albastova M. ICC "March"; Rostov-n/A: Publishing
	center "March", 2012

## **5.** Teaching Practice

Module name:	Teaching Practice
Code	
Trimester	2
Person	Assoc. Prof. Zh.Tleshova, Candidate of Pedagogical Sciences
responsible	
for the module	
Lecturer(s)	Assoc. Prof. Zh.Tleshova, Candidate of Pedagogical Sciences
Language	English
Relation to	Compulsory course
curriculum	
Type of	Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and
teaching	methodological foundations.
	Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's
	confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.
	Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and
	exploration in greater depth of the course material.
	Student's independent study (SIS): Self-study time including the time
	required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.

Workload of											
course	ECTS	Conta	ct hou	ırs	ISIS	S	SIS	Total			
components	credits	Lectures	Prac	tice	1			hours			
and credits per			sessi	ions	ns						
trimester	4						8 wee		ks		
				period	riod of						
								interns	hip		
Course											
assessment and	Period	Assessme	nt	Num		E	xam F	orm	Sch	edule	
forms of		type		of po	ints				_	reek #)	
examination	Final	Organizin		100		1	eport (		1-3	weeks	
	grade	tutorial ho	ur			tu	itorial	hour			
		with BA									
		students		100		Ъ			1.2	1	
		Class and		100		K	eport		1-3	weeks	
		lesson observation									
	-	Three less		100					1 0	weeks	
		that MA	OHS	100					4-0	Weeks	
		students g	ive								
		A teaching	100		Written			4-8	weeks		
		Philosoph	_			Witten			1 0 WCCRS		
		statement									
		Discipline	iscipline			Written			4-8	weeks	
		instructor'									
		grade									
		Total		100							
Recommended	Pedagogy o	f Higher E	ducati	ion, Psy	ychol	ogy	of N	lanagem	ent;	Methodology	
prerequisites	and Method										
Module	The studen	t will show	a wo	rking l	know	vled	lge in:	:			
objectives/inte	– peda	gogy of a m	najor o	discipli	ne						
nded learning		odology of		_	najor	disc	cipline	2			
outcomes		odology of									
		agement in	_								
		gn of educat									
		ning and		_		es,	asses	sment	meth	odology and	
		ods of teacl	_		_						
	_	nization of t		_	learn	nng	g envir	onments	S.		
	Students wi				.:11 : .			11111.		1 1	
		onstrate har					•	-		a pedagogy	
		y the princip	-		_			ig proces	sses		
		y methods a				tea	ching				
		y various IT		_		an c	00000	nt) of D	A of	dente to etude	
	- appl					_	_		A SIU	dents to study	
		with stude				DE	<b>ลม</b> เซ แ	<b>U</b>			
						eir 1	resnor	ise to tea	achine	g and content	
		loy modern					-		:C11111	5 and content	
	-	y teaching a					_				
		_		_							
	<ul> <li>assess student knowledge and skills</li> </ul>										

	<ul> <li>define their own teaching philosophy</li> </ul>
Content	Teaching Internship is designed for MA degree students to shape their
	knowledge and develop their skills of working with students to deliver
	knowledge, apply various teaching methods and approaches, and cooperate
	with discipline instructors in order to develop MA student competences in
	pedagogy of teaching.
Media	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio system;
employed	Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	Main literature:
	1. Оқыту теориясы. Д. Х Шунк. Тараулар 1, 3,4,5,6,7, 8,9,10,11 және
	12. Баспа: Pearson, 2019
	2. Рефлективті оқыту негіздері. Э.Поллард. Бөлімдер 2, 3, и 4. Баспа:
	Bloomsbury Academic, 2019
	Additional resources:
	For the reading list and Resources, please find the attached links. These are
	the open sources by Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), the US.
	MITOOPENCOURSEWARE <a href="https://ocw.mit.edu/courses/chemistry/5-95j-">https://ocw.mit.edu/courses/chemistry/5-95j-</a>
	teaching-college-level-science-and-engineering-fall-2015/instructor-insights/

#### 6. Introduction to Research

Module name:	Introduction to Research								
Code									
Trimester	1								
Person	Gaukhar `	Yeshenkulo	va, PhD	)					
responsible	Professor	of the Scho	ol of Cı	eative Indust	tries				
for the module									
Lecturer		Yeshenkulo							
		of the Scho	ol of Cı	eative Indust	tries				
Language	English								
Relation to	Compulso	ory course							
curriculum									
Type of	Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and								
teaching	methodological foundations.								
	Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's								
		_		nples and dis			-		
		-		-	• \	,	deals	with review as	nd
				of the course					
								cluding the tin	ne
*** 11 1 2	required t	o prepare to	or and co	omplete all c	ourse	assess	sments	•	
Workload of							~~~	T	
course	ECTS		Contact			ISIS	SIS	Total	
components	credits	Lectures	Praction	ce sessions				hours	
and credits per	6	30		30		110	10	180	
trimester									
Course									
assessment and	Period	Assessn	nent	Number	Exa	m For	m	Schedule	

forms of		type	of points		(Week #)			
examination	1 st	Weekly	30	Submission of	Weekly			
	attestation	assignments		written reports				
		Group project	30	Written	4 <sup>th</sup> week			
		assignment		assignment				
		Mid-term	40	Written	5 <sup>th</sup> week			
		Exam		assignment	3 Week			
		1 <sup>st</sup> attestation	100	assignment				
		total	100					
	2nd	Weekly	30	Submission of	Weekly			
	attestation	assignments		written reports				
		Group project	30	Written	9 <sup>th</sup> week			
		assignment	30	assignment	) WCCK			
		End-term	40	Written	10 <sup>th</sup> week			
		Exam	40	assignment	10 WCCK			
		2 <sup>nd</sup> attestation	100	assignment				
		total	100					
	Final Exam		100	Written	During final			
		L	100	WIIIICII	exam session			
	Cumulative	total for the cour	$\frac{1}{\text{rse} = 0.3 *}$	$\frac{1}{1^{\text{st}}}$ Att + 0,3 * 2 <sup>nd</sup>				
	= 100.	total for the cou	130 - 0,5	1 Att + 0,5 2	Att + 0,4 1 mai			
Recommended	-							
prerequisites								
Module	The studen	t will show a wor	rking know	ledge in:				
objectives/inte				antitative methods	of analysts from			
nded learning	•		-		a wide variety of			
outcomes		_	_	nd cross-country co				
	_			nges and opportuni				
				e management and				
		ous areas;	101 CHCCHV	e management and	a readership in			
		· ·	evt stakeho	older, comparative	and policy			
				ual projects in the				
	_	_		ountries and compa				
		_		•	egies in advancing			
			-	and development	-			
		nal and local leve		and development	processes at com			
		ll have the skill t						
				arious socioeconoi	nic challenges and			
					ress the challenges			
		idvance managen		_				
		_		-	e and quantitative			
	analy		a 111 <b>0</b> 1110 <b>G</b> 01	ogies of qualitative	o and quantition			
			olent effects	s of management s	strategies aimed to			
				_	els from different			
	conte		ac , cropine	at manoma lev	115 II OIII GIII OIII			
		· ·	hallenges ar	nd opportunities fo	or the development			
		•	-		media technology			
		agement;	10gy 101 C	modive in and l	media teciniology			
		<del>-</del>	ethods of in	westigation as sta	keholder, content,			
				research and stati				
		<del>-</del>	=		<del>-</del>			
	- identify and assess key benchmarks in measuring the progress of							

	research and development agendas in promoting more competitive and
	efficient management and leadership in the area.
	<u> </u>
	In terms of competences, students will be able:
	- Understand structure and components of scientific research;
	Apply a wide range of qualitative and quantitative methods of analysis
	for effective management and leadership;
	- Conduct individual and group research projects, using scientific
	methods of analysis;
	- Identify, locate, select and read scientific references for research
	assignments.
Content	The key goal of the course is to provide students with the knowledge that will
	help them to understand and apply various qualitative and quantitative
	methods of research for effective management and leadership.
Media	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio system;
employed	Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	Basic Literature:
	1. Sofaer, S. (1999). Qualitative methods: what are they and why use
	them?. Health services research, 34(5 Pt 2), 1101.
	2. Gerring, J. (2017). Qualitative methods. Annual review of political
	science, 20, 15-36.
	3. Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced
	empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.
	4. Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?.
	Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.
	5. Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about
	qualitative methods. Routledge.
	6. Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative
	methods in research. University Press of America.
	7. Sechrest, L., & Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative
	methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program planning,
	18(1), 77-87.
	8. Crang, M. (2002). Qualitative methods: the new orthodoxy?. Progress
	in human geography, 26(5), 647-655.
	9. Osborne, J. W. (Ed.). (2008). Best practices in quantitative methods.
	Sage.
	10. Cook, T. D., & Reichardt, C. S. (Eds.). (1979). Qualitative and
	quantitative methods in evaluation research (Vol. 1). Beverly Hills,
	CA: Sage publications.
	11. Steckler, A., McLeroy, K. R., Goodman, R. M., Bird, S. T., &
	McCormick, L. (1992). Toward integrating qualitative and
	quantitative methods: an introduction. Health education quarterly,
	19(1), 1-8.
	12. Stockemer, D., Stockemer, G., & Glaeser. (2019). Quantitative
	methods for the social sciences (Vol. 50, p. 185). Quantitative
	methods for the social sciences: Springer International Publishing.
	13. Lewin, C. (2005). Elementary quantitative methods. Research
	methods in the social sciences, 215-225.
	14. Nardi, P. M. (2018). Doing survey research: A guide to quantitative
	methods. Routledge.
	Supplementary literature:
	1. Adda, J., & Cooper, R. W. (2003). Dynamic economics: quantitative

	methods and applications. MIT press.
2.	Khandker, S. R., Koolwal, G. B., & Samad, H. A. (2009). Handbook
	on impact evaluation: quantitative methods and practices. World Bank
	Publications.
3.	Waters, D., & Waters, C. D. J. (2008). Quantitative methods for
	business. Pearson Education.
4.	Gray, P. S., Williamson, J. B., Karp, D. A., & Dalphin, J. R. (2007).
	The research imagination: An introduction to qualitative and
	quantitative methods. Cambridge University Press.
5.	Spicer, N. (2004). Combining qualitative and quantitative methods.
	Researching society and culture, 2, 293-303.
6.	Kidder, L. H., & Fine, M. (1987). Qualitative and quantitative
	methods: When stories converge. New directions for program
	evaluation, 1987(35), 57-75.
7.	Curvin, J., & Slater, R. (2002). Quantitative methods for business
	decisions. Thomson Learning.
8.	Morgan, D. L. (2013). Integrating qualitative and quantitative
	methods: A pragmatic approach. Sage publications.
9.	Gorard, S. (2003). Quantitative methods in social science research.
	A&C Black.
10	Teo, T. (Ed.). (2014). Handbook of quantitative methods for
	educational research. Springer Science & Business Media.
11	. Davies, M. B., & Hughes, N. (2014). Doing a successful research
	project: Using qualitative or quantitative methods. Bloomsbury
	Publishing.
2.	12. Lampard, R., & Pole, C. (2015). Practical social investigation:
	Qualitative and quantitative methods in social research. Routledge.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

#### 7. Research Methodology

Module name:	Research Methodology
Code	
Trimester	1
Person	Gaukhar Yeshenkulova, PhD
responsible	Professor of the School of Creative Industries
for the module	
Lecturer	Gaukhar Yeshenkulova, PhD
	Professor of the School of Creative Industries
Language	English
Relation to curricu	Compulsory course
Type of teaching	Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and
	methodological foundations.
	Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's
	confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.
	Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and
	exploration in greater depth of the course material.
	Student's independent study (SIS): Self-study time including the time
	required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.

Workload of									
course component	ECTS		Contact hours			ISIS	SI	S Total	
per trimester	credits	L	ectures	Practice	e sessions	1		hours	
	6		30		30		110	1(	180
Course assessmen		l		1				<u> </u>	
of examination	Period		Assessi	ment	Number	Exar	n Form		Schedule
			type		of points				(Week#)
	1 <sup>st</sup>		Weekly		30	Subr	nission of		Weekly
	attestatio	on	assignr			writt	en repor	ts	
			Group	project	30	Writ	ten		4 <sup>th</sup> week
			assignr	nent		assig	nment		
			Mid-te	rm	40	Writ	ten		5 <sup>th</sup> week
			Exam			assig	nment		
				station	100				
			total						
	2nd		Weekly		30		nission o		Weekly
	attestatio	on	assignr				en repor	ts	4
			Group		30	Writ			9 <sup>th</sup> week
			assignr		40	_	nment		1.0th 1
			End-ter	rm	40	Written			10 <sup>th</sup> week
			Exam	estation	100	assig	nment		
			2 <sup>nd</sup> attestation total		100	J0			
	Final Ex	am			100 Wri		Written		During final
									exam session
	Cumulat	ive	total for	r the cou	rse = 0.3 *	1 <sup>st</sup> Att	+ 0,3 *	$2^{\text{nd}}$	Att + 0,4*Final
	= 100.								
Recommended pro	-								
Module objectives	The stud	lent	t will sh	ow a woi	rking know	ledge	in:		
learning outcomes			-	-	-				ls of analysts
					_				from a wide
		-		omparati	ve cross-ir	stituti	onal ar	nd	cross-country
	con		•						
									s in building
				odology 1	tor effective	mana	gement	and	leadership in
			s areas;	C 4		4 1	1 11		1
		_							nparative and
	-	•	•	_	_	_			s in the area, and comparing
		•	-	_					ive strategies
							-		_
		in advancing effective management of research and development processes at both national and local levels;							
	-							tial	of scientific
		•					-		and propose
								_	nallenges and
			-		nd leadershi				S
					dents will l		ected to	be	able to:
									alitative and
	qua	ınti	tative an	alysis;					
	– und	lers	stand the	benevol	ent effects of	of man	agemen	t str	ategies aimed

	to advance research and development at national levels from
	different contexts;
	- identify key drivers, challenges and opportunities for the
	development of research methodology for effective IT and media
	technology management;
	<ul> <li>master such useful methods of investigation as stakeholder, content,</li> </ul>
	context analysis as well as survey research and statistical analysis;
	- identify and assess key benchmarks in measuring the progress of
	research and development agendas in promoting more competitive
	and efficient management and leadership in the area.
	In terms of competences, students will be able:
	<ul> <li>Understand structure and components of scientific research;</li> </ul>
	- Apply a wide range of qualitative and quantitative methods of
	analysis for effective management and leadership;
	- Conduct individual and group research projects, using scientific
	methods of analysis;
	- Identify, locate, select and read scientific references for research
	assignments.
Content	The key goal of the course is to provide students with the knowledge that
Content	will help them to understand and apply various qualitative and quantitative
Madia anniarrad	methods of research for effective management and leadership.
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio
D 1' 1' 4	system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	Basic Literature:
	1. Sofaer, S. (1999). Qualitative methods: what are they and why use
	them?. Health services research, 34(5 Pt 2), 1101.
	2. Gerring, J. (2017). Qualitative methods. Annual review of political
	science, 20, 15-36.
	3. Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced
	3. Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced
	3. Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?.</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> <li>Sechrest, L., &amp; Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> <li>Sechrest, L., &amp; Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> <li>Sechrest, L., &amp; Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program planning, 18(1), 77-87.</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> <li>Sechrest, L., &amp; Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program planning, 18(1), 77-87.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2002). Qualitative methods: the new orthodoxy?.</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> <li>Sechrest, L., &amp; Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program planning, 18(1), 77-87.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2002). Qualitative methods: the new orthodoxy?. Progress in human geography, 26(5), 647-655.</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> <li>Sechrest, L., &amp; Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program planning, 18(1), 77-87.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2002). Qualitative methods: the new orthodoxy?. Progress in human geography, 26(5), 647-655.</li> <li>Osborne, J. W. (Ed.). (2008). Best practices in quantitative methods.</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> <li>Sechrest, L., &amp; Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program planning, 18(1), 77-87.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2002). Qualitative methods: the new orthodoxy?. Progress in human geography, 26(5), 647-655.</li> <li>Osborne, J. W. (Ed.). (2008). Best practices in quantitative methods. Sage.</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> <li>Sechrest, L., &amp; Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program planning, 18(1), 77-87.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2002). Qualitative methods: the new orthodoxy?. Progress in human geography, 26(5), 647-655.</li> <li>Osborne, J. W. (Ed.). (2008). Best practices in quantitative methods. Sage.</li> <li>Cook, T. D., &amp; Reichardt, C. S. (Eds.). (1979). Qualitative and</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> <li>Sechrest, L., &amp; Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program planning, 18(1), 77-87.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2002). Qualitative methods: the new orthodoxy?. Progress in human geography, 26(5), 647-655.</li> <li>Osborne, J. W. (Ed.). (2008). Best practices in quantitative methods. Sage.</li> <li>Cook, T. D., &amp; Reichardt, C. S. (Eds.). (1979). Qualitative and quantitative methods in evaluation research (Vol. 1). Beverly Hills,</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> <li>Sechrest, L., &amp; Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program planning, 18(1), 77-87.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2002). Qualitative methods: the new orthodoxy?. Progress in human geography, 26(5), 647-655.</li> <li>Osborne, J. W. (Ed.). (2008). Best practices in quantitative methods. Sage.</li> <li>Cook, T. D., &amp; Reichardt, C. S. (Eds.). (1979). Qualitative and quantitative methods in evaluation research (Vol. 1). Beverly Hills, CA: Sage publications.</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> <li>Sechrest, L., &amp; Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program planning, 18(1), 77-87.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2002). Qualitative methods: the new orthodoxy?. Progress in human geography, 26(5), 647-655.</li> <li>Osborne, J. W. (Ed.). (2008). Best practices in quantitative methods. Sage.</li> <li>Cook, T. D., &amp; Reichardt, C. S. (Eds.). (1979). Qualitative and quantitative methods in evaluation research (Vol. 1). Beverly Hills, CA: Sage publications.</li> <li>Steckler, A., McLeroy, K. R., Goodman, R. M., Bird, S. T., &amp;</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> <li>Sechrest, L., &amp; Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program planning, 18(1), 77-87.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2002). Qualitative methods: the new orthodoxy?. Progress in human geography, 26(5), 647-655.</li> <li>Osborne, J. W. (Ed.). (2008). Best practices in quantitative methods. Sage.</li> <li>Cook, T. D., &amp; Reichardt, C. S. (Eds.). (1979). Qualitative and quantitative methods in evaluation research (Vol. 1). Beverly Hills, CA: Sage publications.</li> <li>Steckler, A., McLeroy, K. R., Goodman, R. M., Bird, S. T., &amp; McCormick, L. (1992). Toward integrating qualitative and</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> <li>Sechrest, L., &amp; Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program planning, 18(1), 77-87.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2002). Qualitative methods: the new orthodoxy?. Progress in human geography, 26(5), 647-655.</li> <li>Osborne, J. W. (Ed.). (2008). Best practices in quantitative methods. Sage.</li> <li>Cook, T. D., &amp; Reichardt, C. S. (Eds.). (1979). Qualitative and quantitative methods in evaluation research (Vol. 1). Beverly Hills, CA: Sage publications.</li> <li>Steckler, A., McLeroy, K. R., Goodman, R. M., Bird, S. T., &amp; McCormick, L. (1992). Toward integrating qualitative and quantitative methods: an introduction. Health education quarterly,</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?. Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.</li> <li>Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about qualitative methods. Routledge.</li> <li>Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.</li> <li>Sechrest, L., &amp; Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program planning, 18(1), 77-87.</li> <li>Crang, M. (2002). Qualitative methods: the new orthodoxy?. Progress in human geography, 26(5), 647-655.</li> <li>Osborne, J. W. (Ed.). (2008). Best practices in quantitative methods. Sage.</li> <li>Cook, T. D., &amp; Reichardt, C. S. (Eds.). (1979). Qualitative and quantitative methods in evaluation research (Vol. 1). Beverly Hills, CA: Sage publications.</li> <li>Steckler, A., McLeroy, K. R., Goodman, R. M., Bird, S. T., &amp; McCormick, L. (1992). Toward integrating qualitative and</li> </ol>

- methods for the social sciences (Vol. 50, p. 185). Quantitative methods for the social sciences: Springer International Publishing.
- 13. Lewin, C. (2005). Elementary quantitative methods. Research methods in the social sciences, 215-225.
- 14. Nardi, P. M. (2018). Doing survey research: A guide to quantitative methods. Routledge.

#### **Supplementary literature:**

- 1. Adda, J., & Cooper, R. W. (2003). Dynamic economics: quantitative methods and applications. MIT press.
- 2. Khandker, S. R., Koolwal, G. B., & Samad, H. A. (2009). Handbook on impact evaluation: quantitative methods and practices. World Bank Publications.
- 3. Waters, D., & Waters, C. D. J. (2008). Quantitative methods for business. Pearson Education.
- 4. Gray, P. S., Williamson, J. B., Karp, D. A., & Dalphin, J. R. (2007). The research imagination: An introduction to qualitative and quantitative methods. Cambridge University Press.
- 5. Spicer, N. (2004). Combining qualitative and quantitative methods. Researching society and culture, 2, 293-303.
- 6. Kidder, L. H., & Fine, M. (1987). Qualitative and quantitative methods: When stories converge. New directions for program evaluation, 1987(35), 57-75.
- 7. Curvin, J., & Slater, R. (2002). Quantitative methods for business decisions. Thomson Learning.
- 8. Morgan, D. L. (2013). Integrating qualitative and quantitative methods: A pragmatic approach. Sage publications.
- 9. Gorard, S. (2003). Quantitative methods in social science research. A&C Black.
- 10. Teo, T. (Ed.). (2014). Handbook of quantitative methods for educational research. Springer Science & Business Media.
- 11. Davies, M. B., & Hughes, N. (2014). Doing a successful research project: Using qualitative or quantitative methods. Bloomsbury Publishing.
- 2. 12. Lampard, R., & Pole, C. (2015). Practical social investigation: Qualitative and quantitative methods in social research. Routledge.

#### 8. Fundamentals of Project Management

Module name:	Fundamentals of Project Management
Code	
Trimester	1
Person responsible	Nassanbekova S.
for the module	
Lecturer(s)	Nassanbekova S.
Language	English, Russian
Relation to	Compulsory course
curriculum	
Type of teaching	Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and
	methodological foundations.

Workload of course components and credits per trimester	confidence th Instructor-su and exploration Student's incutime required ECTS credits	rough iperv on in depen to pr Lec	n new existed in greater ndent strepare for Contactures	dependent studenth of the coudy (SIS): Select hours  Practice sessions	scussion  Idy (ISI)  ourse ma  f-study  all cou  ISIS	ns on (S) deterial time rse a	leals with review l. including the assessments.  S   Total hours
	4	1	20	20	70	10	
Course assessment and forms of examination	Period  1st attestati		Ovi- 1	Assignmen	nt 		Number of points
Cxammation		on	Presen	(Week 3) tation (Week 5	5)		15 15
	2nd attestation		. ~	(Week 7) project (Week	10)		15 15
	Final exam	ı*	Individ 0.3 * 1	dual project st Att + 0,3 * 2	2nd Att -	-	40
			0,4*Fi		1100		
Recommended	-						
prerequisites  Module	The student	will c	howay	working know	lodgo ir		
objectives/intended				nitions of proj	_		nent
learning outcomes	-					_	gement processes,
		_	_	oject structures		anag	gement processes,
				ponsibilities,	5,		
				ture and its infl	uonaa a	n nro	oioota
	_			of project stak		-	ojecis
	Students w		_	1 0	enoluers	5.	
		-		a realistic proj	ect scen	ario	
	_						S) in a project
	applic	-		zakdowii struc	iures (	WDS	s) ili a project
		nstrat	e the	use of appro	opriate	netw	work scheduling
				proposal.			
	-	-		noposan. entation of a p	roposed	plan	1
				students will			-
				communication		- *	
				ng and time ma		nt	
	– Solve			_	_		
		-		nagement			
	_		project	•			
Content					s of pro	ject 1	management and
							ect and managing
		-		•			creating a project
							le, budget, and
		_			_		identifying and
		ks, an	d under	standing the pr	oject qu	ality	and procurement
	processes.						

Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	Names of textbooks, articles, etc.
	Joseph Heagney. Fundamentals of Project Management / H. Joseph
	5 ed USA: American Management Association, 2016 228 p ISBN
	978-081-443-73-60
	<b>Project Management:</b> The Managerial Process – Sixth Edition
	A Guide to the Project Management Body of Knowledge
	(PMBOK®
	Guide) – Sixth Edition
	Gregory M.Horine.Project Managment [Tekct]: Absolute Beginner's
	guide / M.H. Gregory 4 ed Indiana : Que , 2017 434 p ISBN
	978-0-7897-5675-6
	A Guide to the Project Management Body Of Knowledge [Tekct].
	- 6 ed Pennsylvania : ProjectManagement Institute, 2017 756 p
	ISBN 978-1-62825-184-5
	John M. Nicholas. Project Management For Engineering, Business and
	Technology [Текст] / M. N. John, S. Herman 6ed New York :
	Routledge, 2021 732 p ISBN 978-0-367-27734-5:
	An Introduction to Project Management: Predictive, Agile, and Hybrid
	Approaches 7 <sup>th</sup> by Kathy Schwalbe ISBN / ASIN: 9798695713459

## 9. Fundamentals of Financial Accounting

Module name:	Fundamentals of Financial Accounting							
Code								
Trimester	1							
Person	-							
responsible								
for the module								
Lecturer(s)	-							
Language	English							
Relation to	Compulsory	Compulsory course						
curriculum								
Type of teaching	Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and							
	methodolog	ical foundat	tions.					
	Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's							
	confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.							
	Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review							
	_	_	ter depth of the					
		-	• • •		•	including the time		
	required to	prepare for	and complete	all cour	se assess	sments.		
Workload of					T.			
course	ECTS	Conta	act hours	SIS	Total hours			
components and	credits	Lectures	Practice					
credits per			sessions					
trimester	4	20	20	70	10	120		

Course assessment and	Period	Assessments	Number of points	Total							
forms of	1 st	Problem-solving assignments 30									
examination	attestation	attestation with team & individual work									
	2nd	Problem-solving assignments	30	100							
	attestation	with team & individual work									
	Final Exam	Exam	40	100							
	Cumulative total for the course = $0.3 * 1^{st}$ Att + $0.3 * 2^{nd}$ Att + $0.4*$ Fi										
	100.										
Recommended	Management a	nd Organization, Accounting and	Financial								
prerequisites	Management	, ,									
Module	The student v	vill show a working knowledge i	in:								
objectives/intende		corporate accounting and finance		ls.							
d learning	<ul><li>Princip</li></ul>	les of accounting and financial sit	uation analysi	s through							
outcomes	financia	al ratios based on the company's r	esults.								
		al statements of publicly tra		ies from							
		r's point of view.	1								
	- Theory	and practice of financial analysis	of projects								
	_	have the skill to:	1 0								
	– apply t	he key differences between fin	ancial accour	nting and							
	manage	erial accounting;									
	- describ	e how managerial accounting is us	sed in differen	it types of							
	organiz	ations to support the key function	s of managen	nent;							
	- apply s	tandards in ethics, sustainability,	and decision	analytics							
	to mana	agerial accounting;									
	<ul><li>underst</li></ul>	and financial fundamentals thro	ugh reading	textbooks							
	and lec	turing on course topics;									
	- commu	nicate effectively on financial cor	ncepts;								
	<ul> <li>define a</li> </ul>	and analyze the financial situation	of the compa	ny;							
	- forecas	t the company's future by analyzir	ng financial do	ocuments;							
	- advance	e in concepts that will assist	the student i	n his/her							
	develop	development academically, ethically, analytically, and develop									
	financia	•									
	In terms of co	ompetences, students will be abl	e to:								
	– Manage	e financial resources of the compa	ny.								
	– Make	decisions from manager's	financial a	ccounting							
	perspec										
Content		ludes the study of the theoretical									
		jects, financial business planning									
		ents will understand the comp									
		on-making processes, acquire kno									
	_	d financial decisions. Main cor	<u>-</u>	_							
	-	will include capital budgeting	-								
	1	cing decisions, risk management									
		s will examine how company palyzing the yearly reports disclose									
	fiscal year by analyzing the yearly reports disclosed by companies. They										
	will learn how to calculate and use the financial ratios for analyzing										
Media employed	company's results.  Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio										
ivicuia cilipioyed		poard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Mo		ia audio							
Reading list	Core Text:	Joura, Microsoft Teams, EMS Mic	Joure.								
Acading list	COIC ICAL.										

Whitecotton S., Libby R., Phillips F., Managerial Accounting, Fourth Edition, 2020, ISBN 978-1-259-96495-4, McGraw-Hill Education. Berk J., DeMarzo P., Corporate Finance, 2019 ISBN 13: 978-0135183809| 5th Edition, Pearson Education Inc. Sherman E.H. A Manager's Guide to Financial Analysis: Powerful Tools for Analyzing the Numbers and Making the Best Decisions for Your Business [Internet]. Vol. Sixth edition. [Place of publication not identified]: AMA Self-Study; 2015 [cited 2020 Sep 23]. Available http://search.ebscohost.com/login.aspx?direct=true&db=e020tww&AN =1520883&site=ehost-live Грачева М. Проектный анализ. Финансовый аспект. Учебное пособие. *-M*.∶ 2022, 224 Кнорус, Подробнее: https://www.labirint.ru/books/684063/ **Supplementary** Hillier, D., Clacher, R., Westerfield & Jordan, Fundamentals of Corporate Finance, 2nd European edition, 2014, McGrawHill, ISBN 978-0077149772 Kelly, J., Stock Market Investing: Neatest Little Guide to Stock Market Investing, Paperback, 336 pages, Plume, December 24, 2012, ISBN-10: 0452298628, ISBN-13: 978-0452298620 Deporre, J., Investing Like a Shark, 2008, FT Press, ISBN-10: 0132213087, ISBN-13: 978-0132213080 Stanley Block, Geoffrey Hirt, Bartley Danielsen, Foundations of Financial Management, 2020, McGraw-Hill Education, ISBN-13: 978-1259277160, ISBN-10: 125927716X Eugene F. Brigham, Michael C. Ehrhardt, Financial Management: Theory & Practice (MindTap Course List), Cengage Learning, 16th Edition, 2019, ISBN-13: 978-1337902601, ISBN-10: 1337902608

#### 10. Project Management Methods and Techniques

Module name:	Project Management Methods and Techniques
Code	
Trimester	2
Person	Professor Yessimova Sholpan
responsible for	
the module	
Lecturer(s)	Professor Yessimova Sholpan
Language	English, Russian
Relation to	Compulsory course
curriculum	
Type of teaching	Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and
	methodological foundations.
	Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's
	confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.
	Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and
	exploration in greater depth of the course material.

						time includin	ng the time		
W/1-1 1 - £			and complete	ISI			1		
Workload of	ECTS	4.			SI S	Total			
course	credits	Lecture				hours			
components and credits per	_	S					1		
credits per trimester	5	20	30	90	10	150	]		
Course	Period	Assignmen	te	Numi	ber of	Total			
assessment and	l criod	Assignmen	.13	point		1 Otal			
forms of	1st	Assignmen	ts**·	60		100			
examination	attestati	Individual		20		100			
	on	assignment		20					
		Individual		20					
		assignment	2						
		Individual	written	30					
		assignment	3						
		Mid Term							
	2nd	Assignmen		60		100			
	attestati	Individual		20					
	on	assignment		20					
		Individual		20					
		assignment Individual		30					
		assignment		30					
		End Term	. 0						
	Final		Project and	40		100			
	exam*	Presentatio	Individual Project and Presentation			100			
	Total	0,3 * 1st A				100			
		2nd Att + 0							
Recommended				l		1			
prerequisites									
Module	The stude	nt will shov	v a working	knowle	edge ir	1:			
objectives/inten	– Mo	dern metho	dology and to	echnolo	ogy of	project mana	gement and		
ded learning		understanding the place and role of project management in the							
outcomes						omic knowle			
		-	-			perience and			
	_	-				country and a			
				_		its life cycle			
	-	project management organization; the main content and structure							
	of the project management process.								
	Students will have the skill to:								
		<ul> <li>apply organizational project management tools and acquired professional knowledge and skills in practice.</li> </ul>							
	<ul> <li>manage a project at all stages of its life cycle development and use</li> </ul>								
		modern information technologies.							
	In terms of	of competen	ces, student	s will b	e able	to:			
	-				_	nt as the nev	west highly		
		-	ssional activi	•	_				
						necessity of us	0 1 0		
		_			-	to modern re	quirements		
	of	managemen	t, production	and so	ciety.				

Content	Give a clear idea of the modern concept of project management, teach								
	how to use it in real practice, also give the basics of modern knowledge								
	on project management, considering world and domestic achievements,								
	help develop a new common language for civil servants, which is the basis								
	for the formation of a modern management culture in activities								
	government agencies								
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio								
	system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.								
Reading list	Basic Literature:								
	1. Project Management: The Managerial Process. 8th Edition by Erik								
	Larson (Author), Clifford Gray (Author), 2020 – 704 p.								
	3. A Guide to the Project Management Body of Knowledge								
	(PMBOK® Guide)—Sixth Edition, Project Management Institute,								
	ISBN-10: 9781628251845, ISBN-13: 978-1628251845, 2017								
	4. Agile Practice Guide 1st Edition, Project Management Institute,								
	Inc., ISBN: 978-1-62825-199-9, 2017								
	5. PMP Exam Prep, What You Really Need to Know to Pass the								
	Exam Tenth Edition, Upgraded, Rita Mulcahy, ISBN-10:								
	1943704279, ISBN-13: 978-1943704279, 2022								
	6. The PRINCE2® Training Manual - https://pmstudent.com/wp-								
	content/uploads/The-PRINCE2-Training-Manual.pdf								
	Supplementary literature:								
	1. Клиффорд Ф- Грей, Эрик У. Ларсон Управление проектами:								
	Практическое руководство/ Пер с англ — М.: Издательство								
	«Дело и Сервис», 2003. — 528 с.								
	2. Полковников А.В. Управление проектами. Полный курс МВА								
	/ А.В. Полковников, М.Ф. Дубовик. – М.: ЗАО «Олимп-								
	Бизнес», 2015 – 552 с.								
	3. PMI-ACP Exam Prep: A Course in a Book for Passing the PMI								
	Agile Certified Practitioner (PMI-ACP) Exam (Updated Second								
	Edition). Mike Griffith, ISBN-10: 1932735984, ISBN-13: 978-								
	1932735987, 2018								
	4. Department for Business, Enterprise and Regulatory Reform								
	www.berr.gov.uk First published August 2007. Crown Copyright.								
	BERR/8/07/NP. URN 07/1280 -								
	https://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/ukgwa/20090609003								
	228/http://www.berr.gov.uk/files/file40647.pdf								

## 11. Project Management

Module name:	Project Management
Code	
Trimester	2
Person responsible for the module	Associate professor N. Ibadildin, PhD
Lecturer(s)	Associate professor N. Ibadildin, PhD
Language	English

Relation to curriculum	Compulsory course								
Type of	Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and								
teaching	methodological foundations.								
teaching									
		<b>Practice sessions (seminars)</b> are active sessions to develop student's confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.							
	Instructor-sup	_	-						and
	exploration in					.o vi	1111	icvicw	and
	Student's ind					inc	ludin	g the t	ime
	required to pre							.6	
Workload of									
course	ECTS credits		Contac	t hours	ISIS	S	IS	Total	$\neg$
components			Lectures	Practic				hours	
and credits per			Lectures	session					
trimester	5	5	20	30	90		10	150	$\exists$
		,	20		, ,			100	
Course	Period	Assessment	S		Number	of	Tot	al	
assessment and					points				
forms of	1 1 st	Problem-so	lving assign	ments	30		100	)	
examination	attestation	with team &	z individual	work					
	2nd	Problem-sol	lving assigni	ments	30		100	)	
	attestation	with team &	z individual	work					
	Final Exam	Exam			40		100		
	Cumulative to	otal for the co	urse = 0,3 *	1 <sup>st</sup> Att +	$-0.3*2^{\text{nd}}$	Att	+0,	4*Final	
	= 100.								
Recommended	Accounting an	d Financial m	anagement						
prerequisites									
Module	The student v		0	_					
objectives/inte		concepts nec							of
nded learning		ling and moni	_					_	
outcomes		dologies and f							
	various publications and reference literature for analysis and apply them								
	on a needed basis.  Students will have the skill to:								
				4 C1	4 . 1 41	1	1.	1!	41
		and project			nentais t	nrot	ign :	reading	tne
		k and lecturir micate effecti	-	-	gamant.				
					_		.+.		
		vork breakdov			_	ojec	ί,		
	In terms of co	necessary ne		_	_				
		a project man			: 10.				
		1 0		-	ont nlon				
	_	- Implement a developed project management plan,							
		<ul> <li>Advance in concepts that will assist the student in his/her development academically, ethically, analytically, and develop as a project manager,</li> </ul>							
		_	•	-	-	-		-	_
		e limited resources etc.		ne proje	ci sucii a	s III	111 <b>C</b> ,	imance	anu
		<ul><li>human resources etc.</li><li>Use modern methodologies and frameworks of project management.</li></ul>						t	
Content	Project manage								
Content	the project m								
	decision-makii								
		how to start a							

	will include project integration, project scope management, project time and cost management, quality management, human resource considerations, communications, risk management, and procurement management. Undergraduates will learn how a company will initiate, plan, execute, monitor
	and close projects under certain restrictions including scope, timeline, budget and resources.
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	<ol> <li>Core Text:         <ol> <li>A Systems Approach to Planning, Scheduling, and Controlling, 12th ed. Harold Kerzner, ISBN-10: 9781119165354, ISBN-13: 978-1119165354, 2017</li> <li>Project Management Case Studies 5th Edition, Harold Kerzner, ISBN-10: 1119385970, ISBN-13: 978-1119385974, 2017</li> <li>A Guide to the Project Management Body of Knowledge (PMBOK® Guide)—Sixth Edition, Project Management Institute, ISBN-10: 9781628251845, ISBN-13: 978-1628251845, 2017</li> <li>Agile Practice Guide 1st Edition, Project Management Institute, Inc., ISBN: 978-1-62825-199-9, 2017</li> <li>PMP Exam Prep, What You Really Need to Know to Pass the Exam Tenth Edition, Upgraded, Rita Mulcahy, ISBN-10: 1943704279, ISBN-13: 978-1943704279, 2022</li> <li>PMI-ACP Exam Prep: A Course in a Book for Passing the PMI Agile Certified Practitioner (PMI-ACP) Exam (Updated Second Edition). Mike Griffith, ISBN-10: 1932735984, ISBN-13: 978-1932735987, 2018</li> </ol> </li> </ol>
	Supplementary
	1. Successful Project Management 7th Edition, Cengage Learning, ISBN-10: 1337095478, ISBN-13: 978-1337095471, 2017
	2. Contemporary Project Management 4th Edition, Timothy Kloppenborg, Vittal S. Anantatmula, Kathryn Wells, Cengage Learning, ISBN-10: 9781337406451, ISBN-13: 978-1337406451, 2018
	3. Information Technology Project Management 9th Edition, Kathy Schwalbe, Cengage Learning, ISBN-10: 9781337101356, ISBN-13: 978-13371013562018, 2018
	4. Girvan L., Paul D. Agile and Business Analysis: Practical Guidance for IT Professionals. BCS, The Chartered Institute for IT; 2017. Accessed November 24, 2022. https://search.ebscohost.com/login.aspx?direct=true&db=nlebk&AN=1426600⟨=ru&site=ehost-live

### 12. Behavioural Competencies for Project Management

Module name:	Behavioural Competencies for Project Management
Code	
Trimester	2
Person responsible	Assoc. Prof. A. Koitanova, Candidate of Economics
for the module	
Lecturer(s)	Assoc. Prof. A. Koitanova, Candidate of Economics
Language	English, Russian

Relation to	Elective course								
curriculum									
Type of teaching	<b>Lectures</b> serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and methodological foundations.								
	Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's								
		confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.							
		Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and							
		n in greater							
		independer					ne includir	g the t	ime
		prepare for							
Workload of	ECTS	Conta			ISIS	SIS	Total		
course components	credits	Lectures	Pr	actice			hours		
and credits per			ses	ssions					
trimester	5	20		30	90	10	150		
Course assessment	Period	Assessm	ent	Number	Exar	n Form	Schedu	ıle	
and forms of		type		of points	s		(Week	(#)	
examination	1 <sup>st</sup>	Quiz 1		50	Subi	nission	3 <sup>rd</sup> wee	k	
	attestation	n			of w	ritten			
					repo				
		Quiz 2		50	Writ	ten	5 <sup>th</sup> wee	k	
		1 st		100					1
		attestati	οn	100					
		total	VII						
	2nd	Quiz 3		50	Subi	nission	8 <sup>th</sup> wee	k	
	attestation	~		of written					
					repo	rts			
		Quiz 4		50	Writ	ten	10 <sup>th</sup> we	eek	
		2 <sup>nd</sup>		100					
		attestati	on						
		total							
	Final Exa	ım		100		earch	During	final	
					proje		exam		
						entation			
		ve total for	the o	course = (	),3 * 1 <sup>st</sup>	Att + 0	$0.3 * 2^{nd} At$	t +	
	0,4*Final	1 = 100.							
Recommended	Manageme	ent, Manage	men	nt and Org	anizatio	n. Busi	ness Admi	nistrati	on
prerequisites				018		,			
Module	The stude	nt will show	v a v	working k	knowled	lge in:			
objectives/intended		eoretical for		_		_	mpetences	in pro	ject
learning outcomes		nagement,					•		
	– Far	miliarity an	d n	nastery of	f mode	rn tecl	nnology b	ehavio	ural
		mpetence ma	_						
		- Developing a modern approach to management systems in							
		navioural co			nageme	nt.			
		will have th				C 11		·- ·	
		oly theoret	ical	Ioundati	ons of	beha	vioural co	ompete	nce
	<sub>l</sub> ma	nagement;							

	<ul> <li>use concepts, methods, principles of behavioural competence management;</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>analyse behavioural competence processes in the organization, factors and requirements of behavioural competence efficiency;</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>develop methods of improving the efficiency and quality of work,</li> </ul>
	<ul><li>apply principles of business communication;</li></ul>
	- use methods of diagnosing and solving problems of search,
	selection, adaptation, relocation and development of personnel;
	<ul> <li>develop methods for assessing the behavioural competence</li> </ul>
	management system of the organization;
	<ul> <li>apply methods of research of working time costs and methods of</li> </ul>
	labour standardization, development of labour standards;
	- use methods for determining the economic efficiency of the
	personnel management system at the enterprise, improving the organization and behavioural competence management.
	In terms of competences, students will be able to:
	<ul> <li>Use tools to analyse the qualitative and quantitative parameters</li> </ul>
	of the personnel composition;
	Organize the processes of personnel selection, recruitment, make
	a workplace model;
	<ul> <li>Develop the creative potential, manage the career of employees</li> </ul>
	of the company;
	Conduct analytical work with personnel to form stable teams and
	manage conflicts at the enterprise;
	<ul> <li>Apply methods of research of labour processes in the organization;</li> </ul>
	- Use information technology to solve problems in the
	organization and use of behavioural competences in the
	enterprise.
Content	The structure of the course is built based on the allocation of enlarged,
	logically interrelated and consistently developing each other sections
	devoted to the theoretical foundations of behavioural competence in
	project management, basic technologies of behavioural competence
	management and performance assessment of human resource management systems.
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio
	system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	Basic Literature:
	1. Armstrong, M. The Practice of Human Resource Management /
	Michael Armstrong, Steven Taylor 14th ed St. Petersburg:
	Peter, Progress Book, 2018 1038 pp.
	2. Gorelov, N. A. Human Resource Management: A Modern Approach: Textbook and Practice for Higher Education
	Institutions Moscow: Publishing house Yurait, 2021 270 pp.
	2. Supplementary literature:
	3. Lovcheva M.V. Personnel management: theory and practice.
	record keeping in personnel service: tutorial Moscow: RG-
	Press, 2021 78 pp.

4. 4. Malkova T.B. Personnel management in the digital
economy: a textbook / T.B. Malkova Moscow: Knorus, 2020
232 pp.

# 13. Human Resources Management Module name: Human Resources Management

Module name:	Human Resources Management						
Code							
Trimester	2						
Person responsible for the module	Assoc. Prof.	Assoc. Prof. A. Koitanova, Candidate of Economics					
Lecturer(s)	Assoc. Prof.	A. Koitanova.	Candidate of	Economic	S		
Language	English, Russ		<u> </u>				
Relation to curriculum	Elective cour						
Type of teaching	methodologic Practice session confidence the Instructor-se exploration in	Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and methodological foundations.  Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.  Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and exploration in greater depth of the course material.  Student's independent study (SIS): Self-study time including the time					
Workload of	required to pi	epare for and	complete un c	ourse asse		2•	
course components	ECTS	Conta	act hours	ISIS	SIS	Total	
and credits per trimester	credits	Lectures			hours		
	5	20	30	90	10	150	
Course assessment							
and forms of examination	Period	Assessment type	Number of points	Exam Fo	orm	Schedule (Week #)	
	1 <sup>st</sup> attestation	Quiz 1	50	Submiss written i		3 <sup>rd</sup> week	
		Quiz 2	50	Written		5 <sup>th</sup> week	
1st 100 attestation total							
	2nd attestation	Quiz 3	50	Submiss written i		8 <sup>th</sup> week	
		Quiz 4	50	Written	•	10 <sup>th</sup> week	
		2 <sup>nd</sup> attestation total	100				

	Final Exam	100	Research	During				
	Tiliai Exaili	100	project	final				
			presentation	exam				
			presentation	session				
	Cumulative total for the co	$\frac{1}{\text{trse}} = 0.3 *$	$1^{\text{st}}$ Att + 0 3 * 2 <sup>nd</sup>					
	0.4*Final = 100.		1 1111 0,5 2	7 111				
Recommended	Management, Management a	ınd Organiza	ation, Business Ad	ministration				
prerequisites		_						
Module	The student will show a we	orking knov	wledge in:					
objectives/intended	<ul> <li>Theoretical foundations of human resource management;</li> </ul>							
learning outcomes	<ul> <li>Concepts, methods, principles of human resource management;</li> </ul>							
	<ul> <li>Ways to analyze hum</li> </ul>							
	<ul> <li>Factors and requirem</li> </ul>							
	<ul> <li>Methods of improvin</li> </ul>			•				
	<ul> <li>Principles of business</li> </ul>			,				
	Students will have the skill		,					
	<ul> <li>use methods of dia</li> </ul>	gnosing an	d solving probler	ns of search,				
	selection, adaptation,		O I					
	<ul> <li>apply methods for</li> </ul>		-	-				
	management system							
	<ul> <li>apply methods of res</li> </ul>	_		nd methods of				
	labor standardization		_					
	<ul> <li>develop methods for determining the economic efficiency of the</li> </ul>							
	personnel management system at the enterprise, improving the							
	organization and human resource management.							
	In terms of competences, students will be able to:							
	_	<ul> <li>Use tools to analyze the qualitative and quantitative parameters of</li> </ul>						
	the personnel composition;							
	<ul> <li>Organize the processes of personnel selection, recruitment, make</li> </ul>							
	a workplace model;							
	<ul> <li>Develop the creative potential, manage the career of compan</li> </ul>							
	staff;							
	<ul> <li>Conduct analytical v</li> </ul>	-		to form stable				
	teams and manage co		-					
	<ul> <li>Apply methods of res</li> </ul>		_	_				
	<ul> <li>Use information tech</li> </ul>			e organization				
	and use of human res							
Content	The structure of the course			· ·				
	logically interrelated and c	-						
	devoted to the theoretical for			-				
	basic technologies of huma		_	performance				
N 1' 1 1	assessment of human resource			1 1'				
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equ			ion and audio				
Danding list	system; Whiteboard; Micros	on reams; I	LIVIS IVIOOGIE.					
Reading list	Basic Literature:	Dractice of	Uuman Dagayeas	Managamant /				
	1. Armstrong, M. The			_				
	Michael Armstrong,			or referencing:				
	Peter, Progress Book 2. Gorelov, N. A. H			t. A Modern				
	Approach: Textboo		_					
	Institutions Mosco							
	111011111111111111111111111111111111111	I WOIISIII	15 110 450 1 41 41t, 21	PP.				

Supp	lementary literature:
1	. Lovcheva M.V. Personnel management: theory and practice.
	record keeping in personnel service: tutorial Moscow: RG-
	Press, 2021 78 pp.
2	. Malkova T.B. Personnel management in the digital economy: a
	textbook / T.B. Malkova Moscow: Knorus, 2020 232 pp.

# 14. Economic Evaluation of Projects Module name: Economic Evaluation of Projects

Module name:	E	Economic Evaluation of Projects							
Code									
Trimester	2	2							
Person responsible	K	Choich Aiz	zhan						
for the module	P	hD, Asso	ciate	profess	sor				
Lecturer(s)	K	Choich Aiz	zhan						
	P	PhD, Associate professor							
Language	E	nglish							
Relation to	Е	lective co	urse						
curriculum									
Type of teaching	I	ectures s	erve	to intr	oduce new	concept	s and	provide the	oretical and
		nethodolo							
									op student's
				_	w examples				
									review and
					depth of the				
			_		nt study (SI		•		ng the time
W 11 1 C	r	equired to	prep	are for	and comple	ete all co	urse as	sessments.	
Workload of	l	ЕСТС	1	<u> </u>	. <b>4</b> 1	ICIC	CIC	T-4-1	
course components	11	ECTS credits				ISIS	SIS	Total	
and credits per trimester		creams	Lec	tures	Practice			hours	
uninester	H	2 1		10	sessions	50	10	00	
		3	<u> </u>	10	20	50	10	90	
Course assessment		Per	iod		Assignm	ent		Number	
and forms of examination								of	
examination		1 st		0:	_ 1 (W/1- 2			points	4
		attestat		Quiz 1 (Week 3) Presentation (Week 5)				15 15	
		2nd	1011		z 2 (Week 7			15	-
			ion				lz	15	
	attestation Individual project (Week 15 10)								
	Final Individual project 40					_			
	exam*								
		Total		0.3	* 1st Att + 0	).3 * 2 <sup>nd</sup>			
					+ 0,4*Final				
Recommended	F	conomic	theor		,		<u> </u>		
prerequisites			-	,					
*									

Module	The student will show a working knowledge in:
objectives/intended	- Economic evaluation of projects not only with the digitalization
learning outcomes	aspects.
learning outcomes	<ul> <li>Process of making economic decisions about investing money and</li> </ul>
	other resources
	Students will have the skill to:
	- adopt the techniques of preparing, structuring, evaluation and
	monitoring of Digitalization projects that makes student
	competent for the practical application of acquired knowledge in
	real situations;
	<ul> <li>adopt techniques of modelling the economic-financial analysis of</li> </ul>
	projects.
	In terms of competences, students will be able to:
	<ul> <li>Conduct effectively the economic evaluation of projects</li> </ul>
	Carry out cost-effectiveness analysis
	Analize project cycles
Content	The course is designed to explore the basic concepts of a cost-
Content	effectiveness analysis of projects in various sectors. The course content
	focuses on the economic evaluation of projects. This course contains
	following topics: Introduction to Economic Evaluation of Digitalization
	Projects. Project cycle and Economic evaluation. Analysis of the main
	Entities. Cost-Efficiency analysis. Technical Analysis in narrow and
	wider perspective. Financial Analysis in narrow and wider perspective.
	Economic Analysis in narrow and wider perspective. Risks and
	uncertainty. Sustainability of Digitalization Projects. Overall Assessment
	of the Digitalization Projects.
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio
	system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	1. William A.Ward and Barry J., The Economics of project Analysis.
	World Bank 1991
	2. Eugene F.Brigham, Financial management: Theory and practice.
	10 <sup>th</sup> edition.2009
	3. Richard A. Brealey, Principles of Corporate finance. 7 <sup>th</sup>
	edition.2008
	4. Грачева М.В., Проектный анализ. Продвинутый курс.
	(Магистратура). Учебное пособие. МГУ, Москва, 2021
	5. Инвестиционный анализ : подготовка и оценка инвестиций в
	реальные активы: учебник для бакалавров, Липсиц, И. В., 2012
	6. Ye Zhu, Jinchao Li, Xinyi Lan, Shiqiang Lu and Jie Yu // Research
	on Evaluation Method of Digital Project Cloud Model Considering
	Weight Sensitivity // Energies 2022, 15(15),
	5738; https://doi.org/10.3390/en15155738
	7. Robert Joppen et al, Evaluation of investments in the digitalization
	of a production // Procedia CIRP Volume 81, 2019, Pages 411-416
	https://doi.org/10.1016/j.procir.2019.03.071
	8. A.A. Zhigir, Methodology for evaluating effectiveness and forecast
	of the digital economy projects, Proceedings of the International
	Scientific and Practical Conference on Digital Economy (ISCDE
	2019) https://doi.org/10.2991/iscde-19.2019.55
	9. Matthess, M.; Kunkel, S. Structural change and digitalization in
	developing countries: Conceptually linking the two transformations.

Technology	in	Society.	2020,	63,	101428
https://doi.org	/10.1016	6/j.techsoc.202	20.101428		
10. Brynjolfsson,	E., and 1	McElheran, K.	2016. "The	Rapid A	doption of
Data-Driven	Decisio	n-Making,"	American I	Economic	Review
(106:5), pp. 13	33-139.				
11. Brynjolfsson,	E., and	Chong Wang	, 2021. "The	e Econon	nics of IT
and Digitizati	on: Eig	ght questions	for researc	h", MIS	quarterly
Vol.45 No.1 p	p. 473-4	177/ March 20	21		

# 15. Financial Analysis of Projects Module name: Financial Analysis of Projects

Module name:	Financial	Ana	lysis of	Projects				
Code								
Trimester	2							
Person responsible for the module	Urpash Sh	Urpash Shalbolova						
Lecturer(s)	Urpash Sh	albol	lova					
Language	English, R	Russia	ın					
Relation to curriculum	Elective c	ourse	;					
Type of teaching	Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and methodological foundations.  Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.  Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and exploration in greater depth of the course material.  Student's independent study (SIS): Self-study time including the time required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.							
Workload of	ECTS	prej		ct hours	ISIS	SIS	Total	
course components and credits per	credits	Lec	tures	Practice sessions			hours	
trimester	3		10	20	50	10	90	
Course assessment and forms of	Period		Assess	ments			nber oints	Total
examination							100	
	2nd attestatio							100
	Final Exam Exam 40							100
	Cumulative total for the course = $0.3 * 1^{st}$ Att + $0.3 * 2^{nd}$ Att + $0.4*$ Final = $100$ .						Att +	
Recommended prerequisites	Fundamer	ntals o	of Proje	ct Manageme	ent			

#### Module The student will show a working knowledge in: objectives/intended Possession of methods for conducting financial and economic learning outcomes evaluation of projects; Studying the forms of organization and financing of real projects; Studying the theory and practice of financial analysis of projects; Development of the flow of cash resources when financing the project; Drawing up a financial plan for an investment project; Determining break-even project financing. Students will have the skill to: use the acquired economic knowledge in various fields of activity and sectors of the national economy; select financial and economic instruments for processing the database to achieve the goal and solve the set tasks, analyse the results of economic calculations and substantiate the findings; collect and analyse informational initial data (factual materials) necessary for calculating the financial and economic indicators of the project's effectiveness; work in small groups temporarily created for the implementation of a single investment project. In terms of competences, students will be able to: Apply fundamentals of the modern theory of financial analysis and methods in economic evaluation of projects; Apply features of accounting for changes over time (inflation), risks in financing investment projects; Apply various methods of financial and economic evaluation of projects, their financial analysis based on available information; Choose the most cost-effective version of the project, using the techniques and methods of comparative analysis; Conduct a comprehensive economic and mathematical evaluation of investment projects; Draw up a financial business plan for an investment project; Develop methods of collecting, processing, analysing the database for the financial and economic evaluation of projects and determining the effectiveness of investments; Use skills of economic analysis of the financial section of projects in conditions of risks and uncertainty.

#### Content

#### The course includes the study of the theoretical aspects of the financial analysis of projects, financial business planning of a single investment project.

The main content of the course is the study of the stages of both financial analysis and financial evaluation of projects: static (determination of simple project performance indicators) and dynamic (calculation of discounted project performance indicators). The use of methods of financial evaluation and analysis of projects is fixed in practical classes by solving problems, performing exercises, compiling analytical tables with calculations.

The calculation of the break-even of the project will be accompanied by a graphical analysis of the compilation of a working format for the breakeven of investments. The course contains the study of accounting for inflation, time lags and risks in the financial and economic evaluation of

	investment projects. The course work must be accompanied by analytical
	and calculation tables, illustrations in the form of graphs, diagrams,
	various schemes and algorithms.
	The main result of mastering the materials by the undergraduate is the
	development of a business plan, which includes calculations of indicators
	of economic efficiency, financial assessment and financial analysis
	(performing a term paper).
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio
	system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	Main literature:
	1. 1.Финансовый анализ проекта / Financial analysis of a project
	/: учебное пособие для обучающихся вузов по программам
	подготовки "Менеджмент" (квалификация "магистр") / В. П.
	Масловский [и др.]; Сиб. федер. ун-т, ин-т упр. бизнес-
	процессами и экономики Красноярск: СФУ, 2016 202 с.
	URL: https://elib.sfu-kras.ru/handle/2311/65245
	2. Кольцова И В., Рябых Д.А. Практика финансовой
	диагностики и оценки проектов2007 М.: Альт-Инвест. —
	411 c. URL: https://www.williamspublishing.com/Books/978-5-
	8459-1137-7.html
	3. 3.Грачева М. Проектный анализ. Финансовый аспект.
	Учебное пособиеМ.: Кнорус, 2022, 224 с. Подробнее:
	± *
	https://www.labirint.ru/books/684063/
	4. 4.Сироткин С. А. & Кельчевская Н. Р. Экономическая оценка
	инвестиционных проектов: учебное пособиеМ.: ИНФРА, 2020 274 с.
	5. 5.Касьяненко Т. Г., Маховикова Г. А. Экономическая оценка
	инвестицийМ.: ЮРАЙТ, 2019559 с.
	6. 6. Марголин А. Экономическая оценка инвестиционных
	проектов. Учебник для вузовМ.: Экономика, 2018 334 с.
	7. 7. Barrow C., Barrow P. & Brown R. (2018). The Business Plan
	Workbook: A Step-By-Step Guide to Creating and Developing a
	Successful Business. Kogan Page.
	8. Виленский П. Л., Лившиц В. Н. Оценка эффективности
	инвестиционных проектов: теория и практика. 5-е изд.,
	перераб. и допМ.: Поли Принт Сервис Москва, 20151300
	с.
	9. 9.Бурименко Ю.И. Проектный анализ: учеб. пособ. – Одесса:
	ОНАС им. А. С. Попова, 2014. – 160 с.
	10. 10.Непомнящий Е.Г. Экономическая оценка инвестиций.
	Учебное пособие. – Таганрог: Изд-во ТРТУ, 2005. – 292 с.
	11. 11.Серогородский В.Э. Экономическая оценка инвестиций:
	практикумПермь:
	12. Изд-во Пермская ГСХА, 2015 53 с.
	Additional literature:
	1. Садчикова Т. А. Теоретические основы финансового анализа
	инвестиционного проекта. // Современные наукоемкие
	технологии. – 2014. – № 12–2. – С. 236–237. URL: https://top-
	technologies.ru/ru/article/view?id=34976
	2. Алиев В. С. Бизнес-планирование с использованием
	программы Project Expert (полный курс): Учебное пособие. —
	М.: Инфра-М, 2018. — 64 с.

3.	14.Станиславчик	E.H.	Бизнес-план:	Управление
	инвестиционным	и проектами.	— M.: Oсь-89, 2	2018. — 128 c.
4.	15.Любанова Т.	П. Сборнин	с бизнес-планов	. Методика и
	примеры:	предприним	ательская	деятельность,
	экономическое	обоснование	инженерных	решений в
	курсовом, дипло		1	± '
	работах: Учебно	•	практическое п	особие. —М.:
	ИКЦ МарТ, 2017	. — 408 c.		

## 16. Project Quality Management

Module name:	P	roject (	Quality	Mai	nagement				
Code									
Trimester	2	2							
Person responsible	Т	ursynza	da Kua	ngali	yeva				
for the module		hD, Ass							
Lecturer(s)		ursynza							
	P	hD, Ass	sociate 1	profe	ssor				
Language	E	nglish							
Relation to	E	lective	course						
curriculum									
Type of teaching	L	ectures	serve	to in	troduce new	concer	ots and	d provide theo	oretical and
		nethodol	_						
					,			ons to develo	
								ons on the prol	
								(S) deals with	review and
			_		depth of the				.1
								y time includir	ig the time
Workload of					or and comple		1		
	1 1	ECTS credits				ISIS	SIS	Total	
course components and credits per		credits	Lectu	res	Practice			hours	
trimester	┟	2	1.0	`	sessions	20	10	(0)	
unnester	L		10	,	10	30	10	60	
Course assessment		Pe	eriod	Assignment				Number	
and forms of					1			of	
examination								points	
		1 <sup>st</sup>		Qι	uiz 1 (Week 3	3)		15	
		attest	ation		esentation (V			15	
		2nd			uiz 2 (Week '			15	
		attest	ation		dividual proj		ek	15	
				10	)				
		Final		Inc	dividual proj	ect		40	
		exam	*						
		Total	l	0,3	3 * 1 <sup>st</sup> Att + 0	$0,3 * 2^{n}$	d		
					t + 0,4*Fina	ıl			
Recommended	E	conomi	c theory	У					
prerequisites									
					37				

M - 11 -	The standard will show a smalling law and day in
Module	The student will show a working knowledge in:
objectives/intended	Formation of the necessary knowledge on the subject
learning outcomes	<ul> <li>Implementation of projects aimed at the development of the organization;</li> </ul>
	Students will have the skill to:
	<ul> <li>collect, process and analyze information;</li> </ul>
	- achieve the required quality at any stage of the project
	implementation;
	<ul> <li>master project quality assessment techniques</li> </ul>
	By the end of this course students will be able to:
	<ul> <li>Manage quality in project implementation;</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Develop project management modeling;</li> </ul>
	Analyze and manage quality in a project
Content	The course structure is based on the study. The purpose of studying the discipline is to form postgraduates' theoretical ideas about the Esselte of project quality management, skills and abilities for the preparation, implementation and evaluation of the effectiveness of project implementation related to the identification of expected risks and positive effects of management decisions at various stages of project implementation in modern conditions
Madia amplayad	
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	Basic Literature:
	<ol> <li>Tebekin, A.V. Quality management: textbook for magistracy fElectronic resource] / A.V. Tebekin. * 2nd ed., reprint. And additional M.: Yurayt Publishing House, 2018 410 p Access mode: www. b i b I i o - o n I i ne. ru/b o o k/2 D 9,l\ D C 6 8 - C D D C - 4F 29 - 8 A 44 -6B6AE97A6BF2,</li> <li>Pro.ject management: textbook and worksl'rop [Electrorric resource] I A.I. Balashov, E. M, Rogova, M. V. Tikhonova, E. A. Tkachenko; under the general editorship of E. M. Rogova M.: Yurayt Publishing Flouse, 2018 383 p Access mode: www.biblio-online.ru/book/3 E4A8BBO-AF83 -4 I F8-B6C9-D8BD411AA056.</li> <li>Shkurko, V. E. Project risk management: textbook. Handbook for universities fElectronic resource] / V. E. Shkurko; under the scientific editorship of A.V. Grebenkin 2nd ed Moscow: Yuravt Publishins House. 2018 182 p Access mode: www.biblio-online.ru/book/98B 1 0AB3 -0 I 5 5 -45 5 I -8DA2-1EOAA6E566l\C Supplementar), litelature:</li> <li>Vasin, S. G. Quality management. Universal approach: textbook for undergraduate and graduate studies [Electronic resource] / S. G. Vasin M.: Yurayt Publishing House, 2021 404 p Access mode: www.biblioonline.ru/book/EBA4B 09E-ECD7-4F2A-A6DDAB1CA3618518.</li> <li>Gorbashko, E. A. Quality management: textbook for academic bachelor's degree fElectronic resource] / E. A. Gorbashko 3rd ed., r'eprint. and additional M.: Yurayt Publishing House, 2018 352 p Access mode: www. bi b 1 i o - o n1 i ne. ru/b o o k/9 C 8 5 4 28 4 - A1 4 4 - 4 2 C 8 - 8 8 9 C - 17 5466D2C54t.</li> </ol>

- 6. Zub, A. T. Project management: textbook and workshop fbr academic bachelor's degree [Electronic resource] I A.T. Ztb. -M.: Ytrrayt Publishing House, 2018. 422 p. Access mode: www. b ib I io onl ine. ru/b o okl 29 6 6 A02 5 -2 AC 5 -4E3 6 -B E0 6 456F3F9ECE3B.
- 7. Management of investment projects in conditions of risk and uncertainty: studies. handbook for bachelor's and master's degrees fElectronic resource] I L. G. Matveeva, A. Y. Nikitaeva, O. A. Chernova, E. F. Shchipanov. M.: Yurayt Publishing House, 2018. 298 p. Access mode: www.biblioonline. ru/book/9D2 3 0 4 57 -29 5D -4 5 9F -A3 A 9 -9F \29 I E 241'0C.
- 8. Frolov, Yu. V. Strategic management. Strategy formation and business process design: studies. handbook fbr bachelor's aud Master's degree progl'alns [Electronic resource] / Yu. V.
- 9. Ilrolov, R. V. Seryshev. 2nd ed., ispr. and add. M.: Yurayt Pnblishing House, 2018. -166 p. Access mode: www.bibliorilirre.ru/book/E7EC4F0D-5 B6 8-4707-B 8 9D-D7 F 67 E3DCE3 D
- Fedotova, M. A. Project financing and analysis: studies. handbook for bachelor's and Master's degrees [Electronic resource] / M. A. Fedotova, I. A. Nikonova, N. A. Lysova. M.: Yurayt Publishing Ilouse, 2018. -144 p. Access mode: www.biblio-online.rr.r/book/7BAE I EBAD4FO -4250-8 A27 -597495F38962.

## 17. Agile Project Management

Module name:	Agile Project Management							
Code								
Trimester	2							
Person	Maxat Kasse	n, PhD						
responsible	Professor of	Digital Public	c Administration	n				
for the module								
Lecturer	Maxat Kasse	*						
	Professor of	Digital Public	c Administration	n				
Language	English							
Relation to	Elective cour	Elective course						
curriculum								
Type of teaching		Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and						
	methodologic							
		,	ars) are active					
		_	xamples and dis					
			dependent stud			h review and		
	-	-	th of the course			4		
		-	tudy (SIS): Sel	•		ling the time		
XXX 11 1 0	required to pi	repare for and	d complete all c	ourse ass	essments.			
Workload of	T cmc			TaTa	Q.T.Q.			
course components	ECTS		act hours	ISIS	SIS	Total		
and credits per	credits	Lectures	Practice			hours		
trimester			sessions					

	5	20	30	30 90 10		150		
Course assessment				•		•	•	
and forms of	Period	Assessment	Number	Exam Form		Schedule		
examination		type	of points			(Week	(#)	
	1 <sup>st</sup>	Weekly	30	Submission of		Weekly		
	attestation	assignments		written				
				reports				
		Group projec	et 30	Written		4 <sup>th</sup> week		
		assignment		assignme	ent			
		Mid-term	40	Written		5 <sup>th</sup> wee	k	
		Exam		assignme	ent			
		1 <sup>st</sup>	100					
		attestation						
		total		~		11		
	2nd	Weekly	30	Submiss	ion of	Weekly	Y	
	attestation	assignments		written				
			. 20	reports		oth	1	
		Group project	et 30	Written	ant	9 <sup>th</sup> wee	eK	
		assignment End-term	40	assignme Written	ent	10 <sup>th</sup> we	olr.	
		End-term Exam	40	assignme	ent	10 we	CK	
		2nd	100	assignin	2111			
		attestation	100					
		total						
	Final Exam		100	Written		During	final	
						exam session		
	Cumulative total for the course = $0.3 * 1^{st}$ Att + $0.3 * 2^{nd}$ Att +							
	0,4*Final =	100.						
Recommended	-							
prerequisites  Module	The student	t will above a		wladaa in				
		t will show a v	_	_		.4	~	
objectives/intended learning outcomes		theoretical and						
icarining outcomes		erstanding the	_		_			
	-	olace in projec rical ways, es	-	•	_	_		
		ledge in the						
		rsis and exami		lying on C	Micrete	, cases	ioi tiic	
	-	methodologic		tic skills	in reses	archino	various	
		project mana						
	_	nderstanding				-		
		rdinates, coord		_				
		public and pr						
		nizational, soci						
		ay, etc.;						
	– Ways	s of how pro	oject manage	ers ensure	efficie	ent and	ethical	
	_	nization of ag		activities	in both	domes	stic and	
		national setting	-					
		s of how to ev			-	-		
	-	propose their o	-				_	
		allenges that v		sed through	hout the	course.		
	Students wi	Students will have the skill to:						

	<ul> <li>apply key theories and concepts of agile project management in understanding their manifestations from real life settings;</li> <li>identify, categorize, contextualize and analyze various agile project management challenges and issues in a wide range of institutional, political and socioeconomic contexts through collection, indexing and analysis of secondary and primary data;</li> <li>propose data-driven practical recommendations on how to improve agile project management and inform related decision making in transparent, technologically well-informed, cost-effective and methodologically sound ways;</li> <li>master skills in being a good and effective project manager, in particular, in learning on how to effectively initiate, analyze, write, present and discuss innovative ideas and strategies as well as learn from institutional peers, counteragents and constituents, including government agents, citizens and businesses;</li> <li>manage time, demonstrate rigor, perseverance and perform effectively in various group work activities and analysis of</li> </ul>
	projects.
	In terms of competences, students will be able:
	<ul> <li>Understand and harness key practical values and benefits of agile</li> </ul>
	public management in various areas of human activity;
	<ul> <li>Understand and apply a wide range of techniques and methods of</li> </ul>
	analysis for effective management and performance evaluation in
	the area;
	- Conduct individual and group research projects, incorporating
	various technologies of agile public management;
	<ul> <li>Identify, locate, select and read professional references and cases for practical assignments in the area.</li> </ul>
Content	The key goal of the course is to provide students with the knowledge that
	will help them to understand and apply various methods and technologies
	of agile project management.
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio
	system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	Basic Literature:
	1. Highsmith, J. (2009). Agile project management: creating
	innovative products. Pearson education.
	2. Fernandez, D. J., & Fernandez, J. D. (2008). Agile project
	management—agilism versus traditional approaches. Journal of
	Computer Information Systems, 49(2), 10-17.
	3. Dybå, T., Dingsøyr, T., & Moe, N. B. (2014). Agile project management. In Software project management in a changing
	world (pp. 277-300). Springer, Berlin, Heidelberg.
	4. Hass, K. B. (2007). The blending of traditional and agile project
	management. PM world today, 9(5), 1-8.
	5. Augustine, S., Payne, B., Sencindiver, F., & Woodcock, S.
	(2005). Agile project management: steering from the edges.
	Communications of the ACM, 48(12), 85-89.
	6. Hoda, R., & Murugesan, L. K. (2016). Multi-level agile project
	management challenges: A self-organizing team perspective.
	Journal of Systems and Software, 117, 245-257.
	7. Crowder, J. A., & Friess, S. (2015). Agile project management:

- managing for success. Springer: Switzerland.
- 8. Lee, S., & Yong, H. S. (2010). Distributed agile: project management in a global environment. Empirical software engineering, 15(2), 204-217.
- 9. Bergmann, T., & Karwowski, W. (2018, July). Agile project management and project success: A literature review. In International Conference on Applied Human Factors and Ergonomics (pp. 405-414). Springer, Cham.
- 10. Rasnacis, A., & Berzisa, S. (2017). Method for adaptation and implementation of agile project management methodology. Procedia Computer Science, 104, 43-50.
- 11. Salameh, H. (2014). What, when, why, and how? A comparison between agile project management and traditional project management methods. International Journal of Business and Management Review, 2(5), 52-74.
- 12. Stare, A. (2014). Agile project management in product development projects. Procedia-Social and Behavioral Sciences, 119, 295-304.

#### **Supplementary literature:**

- 1. Conforto, E. C., Salum, F., Amaral, D. C., Da Silva, S. L., & De Almeida, L. F. M. (2014). Can agile project management be adopted by industries other than software development?. Project Management Journal, 45(3), 21-34.
- 2. Alleman, G. B. (2005). Agile project management methods for IT projects. The story of managing projects: An interdisciplinary approach, 324-333.
- 3. Shastri, Y., Hoda, R., & Amor, R. (2017, February). Understanding the roles of the manager in agile project management. In Proceedings of the 10th Innovations in Software Engineering Conference (pp. 45-55).
- 4. Buganová, K., & Šimíčková, J. (2019). Risk management in traditional and agile project management. Transportation Research Procedia, 40, 986-993.
- 5. Gustavsson, T. (2016). Benefits of agile project management in a non-software development context: A literature review. In Fifth International Scientific Conference on Project Management in the Baltic Countries, April 14-15, 2016, Riga, University of Latvia (pp. 114-124). Latvijas Universitate.
- 6. Sutherland, J., Viktorov, A., Blount, J., & Puntikov, N. (2007, January). Distributed scrum: Agile project management with outsourced development teams. In 2007 40th annual Hawaii international conference on system sciences (HICSS'07) (pp. 274a-274a). IEEE.
- 7. Fitsilis, P. (2008). Comparing PMBOK and Agile Project Management software development processes. In Advances in Computer and Information Sciences and Engineering (pp. 378-383). Springer, Dordrecht.
- 8. Gonzalez, W. (2014). Applying agile project management to predevelopment stages of innovation. International Journal of Innovation and Technology Management, 11(04), 1450020.
- 9. Conforto, E. C., & Amaral, D. C. (2016). Agile project management and stage-gate model—A hybrid framework for

technology-based companies. Journal of Engineering and
Technology Management, 40, 1-14.
10. Pope-Ruark, R. (2015). Introducing agile project management
strategies in technical and professional communication courses.
Journal of Business and Technical Communication, 29(1), 112-
133.
11. Loiro, C., Castro, H., Ávila, P., Cruz-Cunha, M. M., Putnik, G. D.,
& Ferreira, L. (2019). Agile project management: A
communicational workflow proposal. Procedia Computer Science,
164, 485-490.
12. Nicholls, G. M., Lewis, N. A., & Eschenbach, T. (2015).
Determining when simplified agile project management is right for
small teams. Engineering Management Journal, 27(1), 3-10.
13. Serrador, P., & Pinto, J. K. (2015). Does Agile work?—A
quantitative analysis of agile project success. International journal
of project management, 33(5), 1040-1051.
14. Hidalgo, E. S. (2019). Adapting the scrum framework for agile
project management in science: case study of a distributed research
initiative. Heliyon, 5(3), e01447.

# 18. Communication in Project Management

Module name:	Communication in Project Management						
Code							
Trimester	3						
Person	-						
responsible							
for the module							
Lecturer(s)	-						
Language	English						
Relation to	Elective cou	rse					
curriculum							
Type of teaching		Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and					
	methodologi						
	Practice ses	`	,				•
	confidence the	_	-				
	Instructor-s					with	review and
	exploration i		•				
	Student's in						ing the time
XXX 11 1 0	required to p	repare for an	nd complete	all course as	sessmen	ts.	
Workload of	T cmc	~		T070	~*~		m 1
course components	ECTS		t hours	ISIS	SIS		Total
and credits per	credits	Lectures	Practice				hours
trimester			sessions				
	2	2 10 10 30 10 60					
Course assessment		T					
and forms of	Period	i	Assignı	ment		N	umber
examination						of	f points

	1 <sup>st</sup>	Self-evaluation memo (Week 2) Quiz 1 (Week 4)	15 15
	attestation	Quiz I (Week I)	
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Clear, Concise Writing in E-Mail (Week	15
	attestation	,	
		Quiz 2 (Week 9)	15
	Final	Team project presentation	40
	exam*	1 0 1	
	Total	0,3 * 1st Att + 0,3 * 2nd Att + 0,4*Final	
Recommended	Project Mana	gement	
prerequisites	_	_	
Module	The student	will show a working knowledge in:	
objectives/intended	<ul> <li>The base</li> </ul>	asic terms and definitions.	
learning outcomes	<ul><li>Under</li></ul>	standing the significance of communicati	ion strategy for
C		oration and information sharing across	
	bound	e	8
		guishing the types, means and methods of co	ommunication in
	projec		
	1 0	have the skill to	
		fy both internal (project team) and external (s	takeholders from
		al environment) communication participants	
		op an effectively communicate strategy with	
		nunicate with various stakeholders	iii a project
		ompetences, students will be able to	
		communication management process;	
		control and analyze the execution of	communication
Cantant		gement plan	. 4
Content	_	this course is to help students learn how	
		in a professional environment. Students are	
		d audience, the purpose of their commun	·
		nich they work, before developing a messag	
		med at improving students' ability to write,	-
), (1) 1 1		municate between cultures in the role of futures	
Media employed		lassrooms equipped with computer, projection	on and audio
D 11 11 .	•	eboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.	
Reading list		R. & St. Clair Martin J. (2019). Managerial C	
		ganizational Development (1st Edition). Bus	siness expert
	press.		
		W., PMP & Taylor B. (2008). Project Manag	gement
		nunications (Bible). Wiley Publishing Inc.;	. ,.
		y M.E. & Loewy D. (2021). Business Comm	nunication:
		ss & Product (10th ed.). Cengage Learning;	
		er M. M. (2012). Guide to Managerial Comr	nunication (9th
		Prentice Hall;	
		II (2017). A guide to the project managemen	
		ledge (PMBOK guide) (6th ed.). Project Ma	nagement
	Institu	ite, Inc.	

## 19. Business Communication

Module name:	Busines	s Commun	icat	tion							
Code											
Trimester	3	3									
Person responsible	Prof. Ga	ukhar Yesh	nenk	ulova							
for the module											
Lecturer(s)		ukhar Yesh	nenk	ulova							
Language	English										
Relation to	Elective	course									
curriculum	<b>.</b>						. 1	• •	.1	-	
Type of teaching		s serve to			new	conce	pts and p	provide	theoreti	cal	and
		ological fou			0.00	o otiv	a gaggian	to do		hida	nt'a
		e sessions ace through	•	,							iii s
	1	tor-supervi		-				_			and
		ion in great						acais (	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		unu
		s's indepen						me inc	luding t	he t	ime
		d to prepai									
Workload of	ECTS	Con	ntac	t hours		ISIS	SIS		Total		
course components	credits	Lectur	es	Practi	ce				hours		
and credits per				sessio							
trimester	2	10		10	10			30	60		
Course assessment	Perio	Assignm		pe of	Tl	neme	Moodle				'ei
and forms of	d	ents		signm			Deadlin	1	m	gh	its
examination				ent			e	of	_		
								poin s	ıt		
		Assignm	Bı	ısines	Bu	siness	Week3	3			
		ent 1		S	Process		(by 50%)	50%			
			W			nalysis			Sunday)		
	Midt				Е	ssay			100	3	0
	erm	Assignm	Вι	ısines		ternet	Week5		%	9/	6
		ent 2		S		olicy	(by	50%	,		
			W	riting	Poi	rtfolio	Wednes				
		Aggigana	D-	ısines	D	ainaca	day) Week7	+			
		Assignm ent 3	ום	isines s		siness ebsite	(by				
			W	riting		alysis	Sunday)	50%	,		
			''	5		and	~				
						eport					
	Endte	Assignm	Вι	ısines	С	over	Week9		100	3	
	rm	ent 4		S		etter,	(by		%	9/	6
			W	riting		sume	Monday	1			
						and	)	50%	0		
						etter					
						comm dation					
					Tota		l			6	0
					100						6
	I L										-

	Final exam	Business writing exam assignm ent	Busines s Writing	Professi onalizati on Report and oral/visu al presentat ion	ТВА	100%	100 %	40 %
	Overa	1	0,3 *	1 <sup>st</sup> Att + 0,3	3 * 2 <sup>nd</sup> Att	+ 0,4*F	inal	100 %
Recommended prerequisites	-							
Module	The stu	ıdent will sl	how a wor	king know	ledge in:			
objectives/intended		Essence of the		-				
learning outcomes		Theories an						
		hrough text and business			es, and cou	rse prac	tical ex	xercises
	1	Understandi	_	-	ations of te	echnolog	v and	Internet
		oolicy in bus			ations of te	Cimolog	y and	micrici
		s will have						
	<ul> <li>Develop effective written business communications by succe completing professional e-mail messages, memos, business reports</li> <li>Create a professional resume, cover letter and recommendation;</li> <li>Build interpersonal and group communications by participating in classroom group activities, discussion completing assignments;</li> <li>Develop international and cross-cultural collaboration and communication, while clearing the obstacles required for succession.</li> </ul>						and by a cussion	letters, letter actively ns and orporate
	1	communicat s of compet	_	-				
	- ] - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 3	Recognize to management and global conditions of the condition of the cond	team form ontexts; the prince and leadersh empathy, port as need characteristinges, ment s, publices, publices, publices, and erstand the networks, as partners	ciples of ciples of ciples of conflict reserved to stay tics and structures, busin speeches, resume; eneed to conbusiness tie among the business ties.	effective g team accolution and on track in acture of press letters cover letters mmunicate es, collabor pusiness we	project countabil d communal projects, projects, analyters, recent the state attention, are	mana ity, en inicate ect stap profess yses, comme us of a id coop	national agement notional project ges; ional e- reports, endation  project peration
Content		urse provid						
		s communic fully commu			-		_	

	these talents as a project manager. The course presents key principles of effective communication, including examples of advanced communication and opportunity for learners to practice these skills further. The training includes business communication fundamentals such as professional business writing, visual aids, oral/visual presentations, public speeches, phone and online communication, and both getting recruited and finding new hires.
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	Main:  - Business Communication Skills for Managers by Lumen Learning is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License https://lumenlearning.s3.amazonaws.com/success/Master+PDFs/Waymak er/BusinessCommunication 7-23-19.pdf https://courses.lumenlearning.com/wmopen-businesscommunicationmgrs/https://courses.lumenlearning.com/wmopen-businesscommunicationmgrs/chapter/powerpoints/https://courses.lumenlearning.com/wmopen-businesscommunicationmgrs/chapter/assignments/ - Rajendra Pal, J.S. Korlahalli ,Essentials of Business Communication by, Sultan Chand & Sons, 13th Editio - Meenakshi Raman, Prakash Singh ,Business Communication by, Oxford, 2 nd edition, 2012 - Ludlow R, Panton ,The Essence of Effective Communications , Prentice Hall of India Pvt. Ltd. 2, 1995 - R. C. Sharma , Krishna Mohan ,Business Correspondence & Report Writing , Tata McGraw Hill, 5th Edition, 2017 - Malcolm Goodale , Developing Communication Skills, 2nd Edition Professional Presentations, Cambridge University Press Recommended: - Supplementary Reading Material Business Communication - Harvard Business Essentials Series, HBS Press - Adair, J , Effective Communication. , Pan Macmillan Excellence in Business Communication by Thill, J. V. &Bovee, G. L, McGraw Hill, New York. Business Communications: From Process to Product by Bowman, J.P. &Branchaw, P.P., Dryden Press, Chicago.  Websites: www.businesscommunicationskills.com
	www.kcitraining.com www.mindtools.com

# 20. Project Procurement and Contracting

Module name:	Project Procurement and Contracting
Code	
Trimester	3
Person responsible for the module	T. Assanova, LLM
Lecturer(s)	T. Assanova, LLM

Language	English, Rus	sian				
Relation to	Elective course					
curriculum						
Type of teaching	Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and					
	methodological foundations.					
		sions (semina	,			*
		rough new ex				
		upervised ind			deals wi	th review and
	1	n greater depth				. 1:
		dependent sture for and	• \	•		_
Workload of	required to p	repare for and	complete an c	ourse asso	28811101118	o.
course components	ECTS	Conta	et hours	ISIS	SIS	Total hour
and credits per	credits	Lectures	Practice	1515	515	Total flour
trimester		Lectures	sessions			
	2	10	10	30	10	60
Course assessment	_	10	10		10	
and forms of	Period	Assessment	Number	Exam F	orm	Schedule
examination		type	of points			(Week #)
	1 <sup>st</sup>	Team	30	Presenta	ition	Weekly
	attestation	Presentation		Defense	;	
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Individual	30	Presenta		Weekly
	attestation	Presentation		Defense	;	
	Final Exam		100	Written		During final
	Filiai Exaili		100	WIIIIEII		exam session
	Cumulative	total for the co	ourse = $0.3 * 1$	$\frac{1}{1}$ St Att $+ 0$	3 * 2 <sup>nd</sup>	Att + 0,4*Final
	100.		Janse 0,5	1100 . 09	,5 2 1	, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i
Recommended	-					
prerequisites						
Module	The student	t will show a v	vorking knov	vledge in:		
objectives/intended	- Basic	concepts of pr	oject procurer	nent and i	ts types (	(public, quasi-
learning outcomes	public	c);				
		ods and princip		-		
		epts of qualific				
		ept of a register		curement <sub>l</sub>	participa	ints and its use
		procurement 1				
		s and condition			-	
				manageria	ıl tasks 1	in the field of
		ct procurement I have the ski				
		acts the procu		dura and	antara i	ato a contract
		ract) based on				
		correct decis				
		rements for a p			JIII 01	40011110011011
					ntracts in	n the unified
		rement inform				3
	_		•	ents for a	potenti	al supplier in
						Republic of
		khstan;				

	<ul> <li>evaluate the terms and conditions of procurement contracts;</li> </ul>
	In terms of competences, students will be able to
	<ul> <li>Critically evaluate the requirements of legislation of the Republic of Kazakhstan on public procurement and on procurement by certain quasi-public sector entities;</li> </ul>
	• Use various procurement processes and planning to assess the significance of procurement principles and methods;
	<ul> <li>Employ confident analysis of qualification requirements for a potential supplier to construct a register of unfair procurement participants;</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Use of legal requirements in decision making and conclusion of procurement contract and execution;</li> </ul>
	• Interpret the grounds for making changes to the draft of public procurement contract or a concluded public procurement contract.
Content	This course covers the fundamental concepts of project procurement and conclusion of contracts. Topics include: legislation of the Republic of
	Kazakhstan on public procurement and on procurement by certain quasi-
	public sector entities; procurement process and planning; qualification
	requirements for a potential supplier; methods of procurement; register of
	unfair procurement participants; conclusion of procurement contract and execution; grounds for making changes to the draft of public procurement
	contract or a concluded public procurement contract.
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	Basic Literature:
_	1. Civil Code of the Republic of Kazakhstan, December 27, 1994.
	2. Law of the Republic of Kazakhstan On Public Procurement, No.
	434-V, December 4, 2015.
	3. Law of the Republic of Kazakhstan On Procurement by Certain
	Quasi-Public Sector Entities, No. 47-VII, June 8, 2021.
	Supplementary literature:
	1. Michael Flynn. Legal Aspects of Public Procurement / F. Michael,
	W.B. Kirk, P. Richard 3 ed New York: Routledge, 2020
	267 p.
	2. Григорян Т.Р. Государственный контракт на закупку товаров,
	работ, услуг для обеспечения государственных нужд:
	проблемы теории и практики: монография / Т.Р. Григорян
	3-е изд М. : Дашков и К, 2022 210с.
<u> </u>	

## 21. Service Model in Project Management

Module name:	Service Model in Project Management
Code	
Trimester	3
Person responsible	-
for the module	
Lecturer(s)	-

Language	English, Russian							
Relation to	Elective course							
curriculum								
Type of teaching	<b>Lectures</b> serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and							
		methodological foundations.  Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's						
			(seminars) are new examples				ent s	
		_	rised independe			-	z and	
			ter depth of the			ans with review	una	
		_	ndent study (SI			including the	time	
			for and comple					
Workload (incl.	ECTS	Cor	ntact hours	ISIS	SIS	Total hours		
contact hours, self-	credits	Lecture						
study hours)			sessions		1			
	2	10	10	30	10	60		
Course assessment	Per	iod	Ass	ignment		Number of	f	
and forms of examination	1 st	•	0 : 1			points		
examination	1 <sup>st</sup> atte	station	Quiz 1	otion 1 of	e arrainat	15 15		
			Group present plan, using Or			13		
			Cloud		avera			
	2 <sup>nd</sup>		Quiz 2			15		
	attestat	ion	Group present	ation 2 of	a project	15		
			plan, using Or	acle Prim	avera			
	F: 1		Cloud		.1 1 (	10		
	Final e	Final exam Written examination at the end of the course (60 minutes)				40		
	Total		0,3 * 1 <sup>st</sup> Att +		Att +			
			0,4*Final	·,	1200			
Recommended	Project m	anagemei	nt					
prerequisites	(TD) 4 1	4 '11	1 1.	, ,				
Module abjectives/intended			show a working	_	_			
objectives/intended learning outcomes			s and definitions ling and applyi		-		al in	
learning outcomes		ojects	ing and appryr	ng me co	oncept of	service illoud	C1 III	
			e the skill to					
			IL service mana	gement fr	ameworks	S		
	Adopt modern technologies and ways of working							
		-	etences, studen					
			ate effectively v					
	_		concept of servi	ce manag	ement fra	mework in var	rious	
Contant		plications		nto velv-	for the	maalwaa amd	thair	
Content			companies creamponent is be					
			ating, expandir	_				
			ability. New					
	_	-	computing, infra	_				
			ckchain are op					
			became an esse			_		
	advantage	. All the	se changes posi	tion IT se	ervice ma	nagement as a	key	

	strategic capability for all companies. In order to stay competitive, many corporations are trying to transform themselves. Digital transformation is a game changer for global companies. Companies are balancing the need for stability and predictability in highly volatile environment. Information and technology should be integrated with other organizational capabilities, reducing the number of office layers, and use cross-functional teams for service projects. Service management is changing competitive landscape and ensure opportunities from new technologies, and new ways of working, are maximized. Students should learn service management, and in particular about ITIL, which is the most widely adopted guidance on IT service management (ITSM) in the world
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	<ul> <li>Agutter C. ITIL(R) Foundation Essentials ITIL 4 Edition: The ultimate revision guide 2<sup>nd</sup> Edition. (2020), Itgp</li> <li>ISO (2012): ISO 21500 - Guidance on project management.</li> <li>J. Hermarij, Better Practices of Project Management (2016), 4th fully revised edition. Based on IPMA Competences - ICB Version 4</li> <li>ISO 31000 (2009), Risk Management - Principles and guidelines</li> <li>Mulcahy, Rita (2019): Risk Management, 3rd edition, Rmc Pubns Inc.</li> <li>Pandian, C. Ravindranath (2006): Applied Software Risk Management: A Guide for Software Project Managers 1st Edition International Project Management Association IPMA (2015): Individual Competence Baseline 4th version (ICB4)</li> <li>Project Management Institute (2017): A guide to the project management body of knowledge (PMBOK guide) Sixth edition; Agile practice guide. Newtown Square, PA</li> </ul>

# 22. Business Simulation Innovation and Investment Projects

Module name:	<b>Business Simulation Innovation and Investment Projects</b>
Code	
Trimester	3
Person	-
responsible	
for the module	
Lecturer(s)	-
Language	English
Relation to	Elective course
curriculum	
Type of teaching	Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and
	methodological foundations.
	Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's
	confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.
	Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and
	exploration in greater depth of the course material.

		-		• • /		•			ing the time
Workload of	required to p	repare for a	nd c	omplete	all	course as	sessmei	nts.	
course components	ECTS	Conto	t ha	1140	TC	SIS	SIS		Total
and credits per	credits	Contact hou			13	010	313		hours
trimester	credits			actice					llouis
timester	4	20	ses	ssions 20		70	10		120
Carres	4	20		20		70	10		120
Course assessment and forms of	Period	Assessmen	+	Numbe	<b></b>	Exam F	orm	So	hedule
examination	1 CHOU	type	ıı	of poin		Lamin	OHH		Veek #)
	1 st	Problem So	ets	30	· ·	Submis	sion of	_	eekly
	attestation					written			
				20		reports		and	1
		Quiz		30		Written			week
		Mid-term		40		Written		5	week
		Exam 1st		100					
		attestation	1	100					
		total	ı						
	2nd	Problem Sets		30		Submis	sion of	Weekly	
	attestation	attestation					written		
				20		reports		oth	
		Quiz		30		Written		8 <sup>th</sup> week	
		End-term Exam		40	Written			10	th week
		2 <sup>nd</sup>		100					
		attestation total	1						
	Final Exam			100		Written		Du	ring final
						<u> </u>			am session
	Cumulative 0,4*Final =	total for the 100.	cou	arse = 0,3	3 *	1 <sup>st</sup> Att +	0,3 * 2 <sup>n</sup>	<sup>a</sup> At	t +
Recommended	Technologic		eurs	ship					
prerequisites	2	1		1					
Module	The studen	t will show	a wo	orking k	no	wledge ir	ı:		
objectives/intended	- Crea	tion of busin	ess	models;					
learning outcomes		sion making							
		keven point			nei	ration.			
	Students wi								
		ze informati							nnels;
	<ul> <li>demonstrate working ethics in volatile environment;</li> <li>implement decisions with scarce resources.</li> </ul>								
	- imple In terms of								
		-						dend	cies of the
	comp		CAL	Jiiui a		moma	acpen	J-111	OI tile
	_	ent professio	nall	y inform	atio	on to key	stakeho	lder	s;
		age project c							•
Content	This course	is based or	ı a	compute	r-b	ased inno			investment
	projects of a	a technology	co:	mpany s	tar	t-up. Stud	dents or	n the	e course are
	formed into	teams of fo	ur n	nembers	wl	no will tr	y roles	of o	different top

Media employed	xecutives (Strategy, Finance, Marketing, Operations, HR/Organization and Innovation) to manage virtual company through a series of simulation ounds that represent limited time period in the life of the company.  Multimedia classrooms equipped with a computer, a projector and an							
	audio system; board; Microsoft Teams LMS Moodle.							
Reading list	Basic Literature:							
	1. Business Process Modeling, Simulation and Design (Textbooks in Mathematics) 3rd Edition. 2018, Chapman and Hall/CRC.							
	2. Sid Kemp, PMP Quality management demystified. 2014, Mc Grow Hill.							
	3. Peter G. Northouse, Western Michigan University, Leadership Theory and Practice 2016, SAGE							
	4. Denis Lock, Project management, 9 ed. 2007							
	5. Simulation Modelling for Business (Innovative Business Textbooks). 2003, Routledge.							
	Additional Literature:							
	Any Business articles about IT Innovation, Springer, Web of Science							

## 23. Managerial Economics

Module name:	Managerial Economics							
Code								
Trimester	3							
Person	Assoc. Prof.	A. Koitanov	a, Ca	ındidate	of Econor	nics		
responsible								
for the module								
Lecturer(s)		A. Koitanov	⁄a, Ca	ındidate	of Econor	nics		
Language	English, Rus	ssian						
Relation to	Elective cou	rse						
curriculum								
Type of teaching				new co	ncepts and	l provide	the	oretical and
	_	methodological foundations. <b>Practice sessions (seminars)</b> are active sessions to develop student's						
		`	,	•				_
	confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.							
	Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and							
	exploration in greater depth of the course material.							
	<b>Student's independent study (SIS):</b> Self-study time including the time required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.							
Workload of	required to p	orepare for an	na coi	mpiete a	all course a	issessmei	nts.	
	ECTC	C 4	<u> 4 1 </u>		ICIC	CIC		T-4-1
course components	ECTS	Contac			ISIS	SIS		Total
and credits per trimester	credits	Lectures	Prac	.				hours
trimester		sessions			7.0	1.0		120
	4	20		20	70	10		120
Course assessment		1	1				1	
and forms of	Period	Assessmen		Numbe		Form		hedule
examination		type		of poin	ts		(V	Veek #)

	1 st	Quiz 1	50	Submission of	3 <sup>rd</sup> week	
	-	Quiz i	30		3 WEEK	
	attestation			written		
				reports		
		Quiz 2	50	Written	5 <sup>th</sup> week	
		1 <sup>st</sup>	100			
		attestation total				
	2nd	Quiz 3	50	Submission of	8 <sup>th</sup> week	
	attestation	Ç <u>-</u>		written		
				reports		
		Quiz 4	50	Written	10 <sup>th</sup> week	
		2 <sup>nd</sup>	100			
		_	100			
		attestation				
	Einal Evans	total	100	Dagaarah	During final	
	Final Exam		100	Research	During final	
				project	exam session	
				presentation		
	Cymaylatiya	total for the or		* $1^{st}$ Att + $0.3$ * $2^{n}$	d <b>A ++</b> 1	
	0,4*Final =	100.			Au +	
Recommended prerequisites	Managemen	t, Micro and M	acroecono	mics		
Module	The student	t will show a w	zorkina kn	owlodgo in:		
objectives/intended			_	antitative methods	of analyzata from	
learning outcomes		-		rspectives and fron	•	
learning outcomes				l and cross-country		
	-	of macro- and 1		•	contexts,	
				anization function	ing about the	
				s of organization.	ing, about the	
		ll have the ski		s of organization.		
				es and opportunities	s for managerial	
		omics;	,	оррогоми	2 101 1110111018011011	
	– maste	er skills in m	nodeling tl	he main types of	economic and	
	management decisions;					
	<ul> <li>identify and assess key benchmarks in the industry.</li> </ul>					
	In terms of competences, students will be able:					
	<ul> <li>Analyze existing forms of management organization;</li> </ul>					
		-		t calculations, calc		
	even	point, perform	calculate t	he break-even poin	t;	
	<ul> <li>Process and evaluate information, be responsible for processing</li> </ul>					
				management decis		
Content	The structu	re of the cou	arse inclu	des the concept	of "Managerial	
	Economics"	and the behav	rior of the	firm, reveals meth	ods of decision	
	optimization	, the basics of p	production	and cost theory, as	well as planning	
				sions in different m		
	and ways of	state regulation	on. The co	ourse is aimed at for	ormation of key	
				actical approache		
				of professional		
	economics a	nd managemen	t			

Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio
	system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	Basic Literature:
_	1. Managerial Economics: An Introduction. Dr. Binod K Sinha
	2. Управленческая экономика: Учебное пособие/Г.В.Голикова,
	Д.С.Петров, И.В.Трушина и др М.: НИЦ ИНФРА-М, 2015
	216 c. http://znanium.com/bookread2.php?book=487965
	3. Управленческая экономика: Учебное пособие / Лифшиц А.С
	М.: ИЦ РИОР, НИЦ ИНФРА-M, 2016 121 c.
	http://znanium.com/bookread2.php?book=533564
	Supplementary literature:
	1. Yogesh Maheswari, Managerial Economics, Phi Learning,
	Newdelhi, 2005 Gupta G.S.,
	2. Managerial Economics, Cengage Learning, Newdelhi, 2005
	Geetika, Ghosh & Choudhury
	3. Managerial Economics, Tata Mcgrawhill, Newdelhi, 2011

# 24. Qualitative and Quantitative Research Methods Module name: Qualitative and Quantitative Research Methods

Module name:	Qualitative and Quantitative Research Methods								
Code									
Trimester	2	2							
Person	Gaukhar Yes	shenkulova, PhI	)						
responsible	Professor of	the School of C	reative Indu	stries					
for the module									
Lecturer		shenkulova, PhI							
	Professor of	the School of C	reative Indu	stries					
Language	English								
Relation to	Elective cou	rse							
curriculum									
Type of teaching	Lectures se	Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and							
		methodological foundations.							
		ssions (semina	,			-			
		hrough new exa							
		supervised inde				with rev	iew and		
	_ <del>-</del>	in greater depth							
		ndependent stu					the time		
XX 11 1 C	required to p	prepare for and c	complete all	course ass	essmen	its.			
Workload of	Бото		1		TOTO	GIG	T . 1		
course	ECTS		ntact hours		ISIS	SIS	Total		
components and	credits	Lectures	Practice se				hours		
credits per trimester	5	20	30	)	90	10	150		
trimester									
Course									
assessment and	Period	Assessment	Number	Exam Fo	orm	Schedi	ıle		
forms of		type	of points			(Weel	(#)		
examination	1 <sup>st</sup>	Weekly	30	Submiss	ion of	Weekl	y		
	attestation	assignments		written r	eports				

		Group project	30	Written	4 <sup>th</sup> week
		assignment		assignment	
		Mid-term	40	Written	5 <sup>th</sup> week
		Exam		assignment	
		1 <sup>st</sup> attestation	100		
		total			
	2nd	Weekly	30	Submission of	Weekly
	attestation	assignments		written reports	
		Group project	30	Written	9 <sup>th</sup> week
		assignment		assignment	
		End-term	40	Written	10 <sup>th</sup> week
		Exam		assignment	
		2 <sup>nd</sup>	100		
		attestation			
	Final Exam	total	100	Written	Danie a Caral
	Fillal Exall	L	100	written	During final exam session
					exam session
	Cumulative 0,4*Final =		rse = 0,3 *	$1^{st}$ Att + 0,3 * $2^{n}$	d Att +
Recommended	-	100.			
prerequisites					
Module	The studen	t will show a wo	rking knov	vledge in:	
objectives/intende d learning outcomes	both the compar	eoretical and pra- rative cross-instit	ctical perspectational and	ntitative methods ectives and from cross-country co unities to build	a wide variety of ntexts;
				ement and leade	

- areas;
- content, context, stakeholder, comparative and policy analysis through investigating actual projects in the area, analyzing interesting cases from different countries and comparing concrete research methods and tools, unique innovative strategies in advancing effective management of research and development processes at both national and local levels:
- Analytic skills to understand better the potential of scientific methods to solve various socioeconomic challenges and propose effective implementation strategies to address the challenges and advance management and leadership.

### Students will have the skill to:

- apply the major theories and methodologies in qualitative and quantitative analysis;
- diagnose and understand the benevolent effects of management strategies aimed to advance research and development at national levels from different contexts;
- identify key drivers, challenges and opportunities for the development of research methodology for effective IT and media technology management;
- master useful methods of investigation such as stakeholder, content, context analysis as well as survey research and statistical analysis;
- identify and assess key benchmarks in measuring the progress of

	research and development agendas in promoting more competitive
	and efficient management and leadership in the area.
	In terms of competences, students will be able:
	<ul> <li>Understand structure and components of scientific research;</li> </ul>
	- Apply a wide range of qualitative and quantitative methods of
	analysis for effective management and leadership;
	<ul> <li>Conduct individual and group research projects, using scientific</li> </ul>
	methods of analysis;
	<ul> <li>Identify, locate, select and read scientific references for research assignments.</li> </ul>
Content	The key goal of the course is to provide students with the knowledge that
	will help them to understand and apply various qualitative and quantitative
	methods of research for effective management and leadership.
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio
Wicdia chipioyed	system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Danding list	
Reading list	Basic Literature:
	1. Sofaer, S. (1999). Qualitative methods: what are they and why use
	them?. Health services research, 34(5 Pt 2), 1101.
	2. Gerring, J. (2017). Qualitative methods. Annual review of political
	science, 20, 15-36.
	2. Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to advanced
	empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer, London.
	3. Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?.
	Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.
	4. Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about
	qualitative methods. Routledge.
	5. Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and qualitative
	methods in research. University Press of America.
	6. Sechrest, L., & Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program
	planning, 18(1), 77-87.
	7. Crang, M. (2002). Qualitative methods: the new orthodoxy?.
	Progress in human geography, 26(5), 647-655.
	8. Osborne, J. W. (Ed.). (2008). Best practices in quantitative
	methods. Sage.
	9. Cook, T. D., & Reichardt, C. S. (Eds.). (1979). Qualitative and
	quantitative methods in evaluation research (Vol. 1). Beverly Hills,
	CA: Sage publications.
	10. Steckler, A., McLeroy, K. R., Goodman, R. M., Bird, S. T., &
	McCormick, L. (1992). Toward integrating qualitative and
	quantitative methods: an introduction. Health education quarterly,
	19(1), 1-8.
	11. Stockemer, D., Stockemer, G., & Glaeser. (2019). Quantitative
	methods for the social sciences (Vol. 50, p. 185). Quantitative
	methods for the social sciences: Springer International Publishing.
	· •
	12. Lewin, C. (2005). Elementary quantitative methods. Research
	methods in the social sciences, 215-225.
	13. Nardi, P. M. (2018). Doing survey research: A guide to quantitative
	methods. Routledge.
	Supplementary literature:
	1. Adda, J., & Cooper, R. W. (2003). Dynamic economics:

	quantitative methods and applications. MIT press.
2.	Khandker, S. R., Koolwal, G. B., & Samad, H. A. (2009).
	Handbook on impact evaluation: quantitative methods and
	practices. World Bank Publications.
3.	Waters, D., & Waters, C. D. J. (2008). Quantitative methods for
	business. Pearson Education.
4.	Gray, P. S., Williamson, J. B., Karp, D. A., & Dalphin, J. R. (2007).
	The research imagination: An introduction to qualitative and
	quantitative methods. Cambridge University Press.
5.	Spicer, N. (2004). Combining qualitative and quantitative methods.
	Researching society and culture, 2, 293-303.
6.	Kidder, L. H., & Fine, M. (1987). Qualitative and quantitative
	methods: When stories converge. New directions for program
	evaluation, 1987(35), 57-75.
7.	Curvin, J., & Slater, R. (2002). Quantitative methods for business
	decisions. Thomson Learning.
8.	Morgan, D. L. (2013). Integrating qualitative and quantitative
	methods: A pragmatic approach. Sage publications.
9.	Gorard, S. (2003). Quantitative methods in social science research.
	A&C Black.
10.	Teo, T. (Ed.). (2014). Handbook of quantitative methods for
	educational research. Springer Science & Business Media.
11.	Davies, M. B., & Hughes, N. (2014). Doing a successful research
	project: Using qualitative or quantitative methods. Bloomsbury
	Publishing.
2.	12. Lampard, R., & Pole, C. (2015). Practical social investigation:
	Qualitative and quantitative methods in social research. Routledge.
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

## 25. IT Tools for Project Management

Module name:	IT Tools	for Project N	Managemen	t			
Code							
Trimester	3						
Person responsible	-						
for the module							
Lecturer(s)							
Language	English, R	Russian					
Relation to	Elective co	ourse					
curriculum							
Type of teaching		serve to intro		oncepts	and pi	ovide the	oretical and
		sessions (sen		active se	essions	to develo	on student's
		e through nev	,				_
		r-supervised	-			-	
		ration in grea	-	•		,	
	Student's	independen	t study (SIS	s): Self-s	study t	ime includ	ding the
	time requi	red to prepar	e for and con	mplete a	11 cour	se assessr	nents.
Workload of	ECTS	Contact	hours	ISIS	SIS	Total	
	credits	Lectures	Practice	,		hours	
			sessions				

course components	5	20	30	90	10	150		
and credits per trimester			1	<b>'</b>	II.		_	
Course assessment and forms of	Per	iod	As	signment			imber of	
examination	1 <sup>st</sup> attes	station	Quiz 1	1	С .		15	
			Group preser plan, using C Cloud			ect	15	
	2 <sup>nd</sup>		Quiz 2				15	
	attestat	ion	Group preser plan, using C Cloud			ect	15	
	Final ex	xam	Written exan of the course			d	40	
	Total		0,3 * 1 <sup>st</sup> Att - 0,4*Final					
Recommended	Project ma	anageme	<u> </u>					
prerequisites	<b>T</b>							
Module objectives/intended			show a worki			:		
objectives/intended learning outcomes			tools that used			a gaala a	f the project.	
rearming outcomes	<ul> <li>Application of project software based on the scale of the project;</li> <li>Visualization of current project process.</li> </ul>							
	Students will have the skill to							
	- initiate the process of managing a project;							
	<ul> <li>apply the project planning process.</li> </ul>							
	<ul><li>Implement an IT project</li></ul>							
	In terms	0						
	<ul> <li>Identify potential project impacts and associated risks with vendors</li> <li>Communicate effectively with team and project stakeholders by using relevant IT systems;</li> </ul>							
		_	-		mnlama	entation	with the	
		<ul> <li>Understand concept of benefits of implementation with the help of advanced AI chatbots.</li> </ul>						
Content		_			itv proi	ects with	nout the help	
	It is almost impossible to ensure high quality projects without the help of special tools and software. This course provides an overview of							
	Oracle Pr	imavera	Cloud applica	tion for	achievii	ng high-	performance	
		-	nanagement. T				-	
			by clearly ident		-	-		
			In the course,			-	-	
	explore and understand project goals from the outset of a project, and to							
	consider all the factors that may affect its execution. Step by step students will learn how to plan, scope, schedule, cost and manage a							
	project from beginning to end, using project management							
		_	t relies on the p			_	-	
			s to explore ho					
	people and	d employ	leadership sk	lls to suc	cessfull	y delivei	r a project.	
Media employed				equipped with computer, projection and audio				
	•		rd; Microsoft T					
Reading list	• ISO (2012): ISO 21500 - Guidance on project management.							

• J. Hermarij, Better Practices of Project Management (2016), 4th fully
revised edition. Based on IPMA Competences - ICB Version 4
• ISO 31000 (2009), Risk Management - Principles and guidelines
• Mulcahy, Rita (2019): Risk Management, 3rd edition, Rmc Pubns Inc.
• Pandian, C. Ravindranath (2006): Applied Software Risk
Management: A Guide for Software Project Managers 1st Edition
International Project Management Association IPMA (2015):
Individual Competence Baseline 4th version (ICB4)
• Project Management Institute (2017): A guide to the project
management body of knowledge (PMBOK guide) Sixth edition; Agile
practice guide. Newtown Square, PA

## 26. Content and Project Cost Management

Person responsible for the module Lecturer(s) Nassanbekova S.  Language Relation to curriculum  Type of teaching  Workload of course components and exploration in greater depth of the course explained and required to prepare for and complete all course assessment and forms of examination  Course assessment and forms of examination  Period  Recommended prerequisites  Nassanbekova S.  Nassanbekova S.  Language English, Russian Elective course  Elective course  Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and methodological foundations.  Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.  Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and exploration in greater depth of the course material.  Student's independent study (SIS): Self-study time including the time required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.  Workload of course components and credits per trimester  Period  Assignment  Number of points    Number of points   Number of points	Module name:	(	Content and Proj	ect Cost Ma	nagement			
Nassanbekova S.   Language   English, Russian	Code							
Language   English, Russian	Trimester	3						
Lecturer(s)   Nassanbekova S.	Person responsible	N	Jassanbekova S.					
Relation to curriculum   Elective course								
Relation to curriculum  Type of teaching  Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and methodological foundations.  Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.  Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and exploration in greater depth of the course material.  Student's independent study (SIS): Self-study time including the time required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.  Workload of course components and credits per trimester    Contact hours   ISIS   SIS   Total	Lecturer(s)							
Type of teaching  Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and methodological foundations.  Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.  Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and exploration in greater depth of the course material.  Student's independent study (SIS): Self-study time including the time required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.  Workload of course components and credits per trimester    Description   Period   Contact hours   ISIS   SIS   Total hours								
Type of teaching methodological foundations.  Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.  Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and exploration in greater depth of the course material.  Student's independent study (SIS): Self-study time including the time required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.  Workload of course components and credits per trimester    Contact   Description   Description		E	Elective course					
methodological foundations.  Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.  Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and exploration in greater depth of the course material.  Student's independent study (SIS): Self-study time including the time required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.  Workload of course components and credits per trimester    Contact hours								
Practice sessions (seminars) are active sessions to develop student's confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.  Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and exploration in greater depth of the course material.  Student's independent study (SIS): Self-study time including the time required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.  Workload of course components and credits per trimester    Contact   Durs   ISIS   SIS   Total	Type of teaching	1			w concepts	and prov	ide theo	oretical and
confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.  Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and exploration in greater depth of the course material.  Student's independent study (SIS): Self-study time including the time required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.  Workload of course components and credits per trimester    Contact hours   ISIS   SIS   Total								
Instructor-supervised independent study (ISIS) deals with review and exploration in greater depth of the course material.    Student's independent study (SIS): Self-study time including the time required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.    Workload of course components and credits per trimester				`				1
and exploration in greater depth of the course material.  Student's independent study (SIS): Self-study time including the time required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.  Workload of course components and credits per trimester    Contact hours								
Student's independent study (SIS): Self-study time including the time required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.    Workload of course components and credits per trimester   ECTS credits   Contact hours   ISIS   SIS   Total hours								vith review
time required to prepare for and complete all course assessments.  Workload of course components and credits per trimester  2 10 10 30 10 60  Course assessment and forms of examination  Period Assignment  1st attestation Individual assignment 1 (Week 3)  Croup project 2 (Week 5)  2nd Individual assignment 3 (Week 15)  Total 0,3 * 1st Att + 0,3 * 2nd Att + 0,4*Final  Recommended Project management								: a. 41. a.
Workload of course components and credits per trimester  2 10 10 30 10 60  Course assessment and forms of examination  Period  Ist attestation  Individual assignment 1 (Week 3)  Croup project 2 (Week 5)  2nd  Individual assignment 3 (Week 15)  2nd  Individual assignment 3 (Week 15)  Individual assignment 3 (Week 15)  Individual project 4 (Week 10)  Final exam*  Individual project  Total  O,3 * 1st Att + 0,3 * 2nd Att + 0,4*Final  Recommended			_	•	` /	•		_
course components and credits per trimester  2 10 10 30 10 60  Course assessment and forms of examination  Period Assignment  Individual assignment 1 (Week 3)  Group project 2 (Week 5)  2nd Individual assignment 3 (Week 4)  Total 0,3 * 1st Att + 0,3 * 2nd Att + 0,4*Final  Recommended Project management	Workload of		<del></del>	<del>, *</del>				
Sessions   Sessions			LC 13 Cledits	-		1313	313	1
trimester         2         10         10         30         10         60           Course assessment and forms of examination           1st attestation examination         Individual assignment 1 (Week 3)         15	1 -			Lectures				nours
Course assessment and forms of examination  Period  Assignment  Individual assignment 1 (Week 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15			2	10		30	10	60
and forms of examination    1st attestation	Course assessment	H		_		30		
examination  1st attestation Individual assignment 1 (Week 15 3) 15 Group project 2 (Week 5)  2nd Individual assignment 3 (Week 15 attestation 7) 15 Multiple choice 4 (Week 10)  Final exam* Individual project 40  Total 0,3 * 1st Att + 0,3 * 2nd Att + 0,4*Final  Recommended Project management			reriou	A	assignment			
3) 15 Group project 2 (Week 5)  2nd Individual asiignment 3 (Week 15 attestation 7) 15 Multiple choice 4 (Week 10)  Final exam* Individual project 40  Total 0,3 * 1st Att + 0,3 * 2nd Att + 0,4*Final  Recommended Project management			1 <sup>st</sup> attestation	Individual	assionment 1	(Week	Pon	
Group project 2 (Week 5)  2nd Individual asiignment 3 (Week 15 15 15 Multiple choice 4 (Week 10)  Final exam* Individual project 40  Total 0,3 * 1st Att + 0,3 * 2nd Att + 0,4*Final  Recommended Project management			1 attestation		issignment i	(Week		
2nd Individual asiignment 3 (Week 15 attestation 7) 15 Multiple choice 4 (Week 10)  Final exam* Individual project 40  Total 0,3 * 1st Att + 0,3 * 2nd Att + 0,4*Final  Recommended Project management				/	ect 2 (Week	5)		10
attestation 7) 15  Multiple choice 4 (Week 10)  Final exam* Individual project 40  Total 0,3 * 1st Att + 0,3 * 2nd Att + 0,4*Final  Recommended Project management			2nd					15
Multiple choice 4 (Week 10)  Final exam* Individual project 40  Total 0,3 * 1st Att + 0,3 * 2nd Att + 0,4*Final  Recommended Project management			attestation		8			
Final exam* Individual project 40  Total 0,3 * 1st Att + 0,3 * 2nd Att + 0,4*Final  Recommended Project management				/	oice 4 (Wee	ek 10)		
Total 0,3 * 1 <sup>st</sup> Att + 0,3 * 2 <sup>nd</sup> Att + 0,4*Final  Recommended Project management			Final exam*					40
Recommended Project management			Total	0,3 * 1st At	$t + 0.3 * 2^{nd}$	Att +		
				0,4*Final				
prerequisites		P	roject manageme	nt				
	prerequisites							

Module	The student will show a working knowledge in:
objectives/intended	- Content management from a systems perspective;
learning outcomes	<ul> <li>Content management from a systems perspective,</li> <li>Scope of a content management implementation;</li> </ul>
learning outcomes	1
	<ul> <li>Variables and dynamics of an associated professional services relationship;</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Fluency in cost estimating methods;</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Skills and tools allowing the development of a project cost estimate;</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Development and management of the Cost Baseline;</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Ongoing cost baseline management and control.</li> </ul>
	Students will have the skill to
	<ul> <li>research different segments in the content technology space,</li> <li>what do they do, and where do they fit on the lifecycle of the management of content;</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>understand the breadth of content management from a systems</li> </ul>
	perspective;
	<ul> <li>develop Project Cost Baseline.</li> <li>In terms of competences, students will be able to</li> </ul>
	- Edit content of the project;
	<ul><li>Edit content of the project,</li><li>Identify relevant costs;</li></ul>
	<ul> <li>Calculate product costs using different methods;</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Calculate product costs using different methods,</li> <li>Assess value-adding costs;</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Assess value-adding costs,</li> <li>Advise management on decision to buy or create necessary</li> </ul>
	products or services.
Content	Content and Cost Project Management course addresses the
Media employed	identification, elaboration, planning, and management of the project content and budget. Including selected processes from the PMI Integration, Cost, Scope and Risk Knowledge Areas, this class addresses the development of the ideas, architecture, and technical basis behind the modern Content Management System, Project Cost Estimate, Project Budget, and the Project Budget Baseline. Emphasis is given to the lifecycle of content within a CMS, from modeling and aggregation, through editorial workflow, and finally to transformation and publication. In addition, it addresses the preparation of a spending profile that supports variance analysis and corrective action using Earned Value Management. Using a combination of theory-based lecture and hands on exercises, students are provided with an effective skill set for developing and controlling the project content and budget baseline.  Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio
	system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.
Reading list	Names of textbooks, articles, etc. Wilson, R. (2015) Mastering Project Time Management, Cost Control, and Quality Management: Proven Methods for Controlling the Three Elements that Define Project Deliverables, Pearson FT Press. Gregory M.Horine.Project Managment [Tekct]: Absolute Beginner's guide / M.H. Gregory 4 ed Indiana: Que, 2017 434 p ISBN 978-0-7897-5675-6 Harold Kerzner.Project Management [Tekct]: A Systems Approach to
	Planning, Scheduling, and Controlling / K.Harold 12 ed New Jersey : John Wiley & Sons, 2017 814 p ISBN 9781119165354

A Guide to the Project Management Body Of Knowledge [Tekct] . - 6 ed. - Pennsylvania: ProjectManagement Institute, 2017. - 756 p. - ISBN 978-1-62825-184-5 Кузнецова Е.В. Управление портфелем проектов как инструмент реализации корпоративной стратегии [Текст] :учебник / Е.В. Кузнецова. - 2-е изд., перераб. и доп. - М.: Издательство Юрайт, 2022. - 177c. -ISBN 978-5-534-07425-3 Кон Майк. Agile: Оценка и планирование проектов [Текст] / М. Кон. - пер. c англ. - M. : Альпина Паблишер,2022. - 418 c. - (Гибкие методы управления). - ISBN 978-5-9614-6947-9 Deane Barker (2016) Web Content Management: Systems, Features, and Best Practices ("Squirrel", O'Reilly Media Deane Barker (2019) Real World Content Modeling: A Field Guide to CMS Features and Architecture ("RWCM"), Amazon Direct Publishing, 2019 A Guide to the Project Management Body of Knowledge (PMBOK Guide and The Standard for Project Management 7th, by Project Management Institute ISBN / ASIN: 9781628256642 An Introduction to Project Management: Predictive, Agile, and Hybrid Approaches 7<sup>th</sup> by Kathy Schwalbe ISBN / ASIN: 9798695713459

### 27. Program and Project Portfolio Management

Module name:	Program an	d Project	t Portfolio M	anage	ment					
Code										
Trimester	3	3								
Person responsible	-									
for the module										
Lecturer(s)	-									
Language	English, Rus	sian								
Relation to	Elective cour	rse								
curriculum										
Type of teaching	Lectures serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and									
	methodological foundations. <b>Practice sessions (seminars)</b> are active sessions to develop student's confidence through new examples and discussions on the problems.									
		_	d independer							
	and explorat	ion in gre	ater depth of t	he co	urse m	aterial.				
	Student's in	depende	nt study (SIS	): Self	f-study	time includii	ng the			
	time required	d to prepa	re for and con	nplete	all co	urse assessme	nts.			
Workload of	ECTS	Cont	act hours	ISIS	SIS	Total hours				
course components	credits	credits Lectures Practice								
and credits per			sessions							
trimester	3	10	20	50	10	90				

Course assessment	Period	Assignment	Numberof		
and forms of		rissignment	points		
examination	1 <sup>st</sup> attestation	15			
		Individual assignment 1 Group presentation 1	15		
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	2 <sup>nd</sup> Individual assignment 2			
	attestation	Group presentation 2	15		
	Final exam	Written examination	40		
	Total	0,3 * 1 <sup>st</sup> Att + 0,3 * 2 <sup>nd</sup> Att + 0,4*Final			
Recommended	Project managem	,			
prerequisites	Economic Assess				
	Project Quality N				
Module		ll show a working knowledge i	n:		
objectives/intended	1	nent of the goals of programs			
learning outcomes	projects;		•		
		methods, techniques and techniques	nologies of portfolio		
	managem				
	Students will ha		1 (0.1)		
		ctive management of programs	•		
		d difference between programs	<u>.</u>		
	•	petences, students will be able			
	-	evaluate the data and information			
		nd certain programs and portfoling position and scope of work, co			
		ze with the standards of program			
	managem		i and project portion		
Content	*	des the study of the concepts of '	'nrogram of projects"		
		pjects", "program management			
		ects", "standards for managing a			
	and projects".	,	1 1 0		
	The main conter	nt of the course is the study o	f systems, structures		
		naging a portfolio of programs a			
		udes an introduction to the ba			
		o management: the main			
	_	nancing and risk managemen	1 0		
	_	roject portfolio and the selection	-		
		the execution of a project por			
	_	optimizing project portfolio m			
		ement, resource management). roject portfolio management,			
		ement system in an organization			
	1 1	ods for managing programs ar	` *		
	1	oject portfolio management pla			
		management standards.			
	1 2 2	problems of managing program	ms and a portfolio o		
		led to clarify and clarify knowle			
	1 0	ng the preliminary disciplines "I	•		
	"Economic Asses	ssment of Projects", "Project Qu	uality Management".		
Media employed		rooms equipped with computer	1 0		
	system; Whitebo	ard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Mo	odle.		

#### Reading list

- 1. Кузнецова Е. В. Управление портфелем проектов как инструмент реализации корпоративной стратегии. Москва: Издательство "Юрайт", 2016.-224 с.
- 2. Куценко Е. И. Управление портфелем проектов и сетевое моделирование [Электронный ресурс]: учебное пособие / Е.И. Куценко; Оренбургский гос. ун-т. Оренбург: ОГУ, 2019. 130 с.
- 3. Ершов С. В. Управление проектами и программами. Конспект лекций. Архангельск: САФУ. 2015–226 с.
- 4. Мазур И.И., Шапиро В. Д., Ольдерогге Н.Г. Управление проектами: Учебное пособие / Под общ. ред. И.И. Мазура. 2-е изд. М.: Омега-Л, 2004. с. 664.
- 5. Управление инновационными проектами и программами: учебное пособие / В.В. Быковский, Е.С. Мищенко, Е.В. Быковская и др. Тамбов: Изд-во ГОУ ВПО ТГТУ, 2011. 104 с.
- 6. Agile: практическое руководство. М.: Олимп-Бизнес, 2019. 182 с.
- 7. A Guidebook of Program & Project Management for Enterprise Innovation (International Edition). https://www.pmaj.or.jp/ENG/p2m/p2m\_guide/p2m\_guide.htm l.
- 8. Individual Competence Baseline for Programme Management (2018). Amsterdam: IPMA, 202 p.
- ISO 21503:2017. Project, Programme and Portfolio Management — Guidance on Programme Management. https://www.iso.org/obp/ui/#iso:std:iso:21503:ed-1:v1:en.
- 10. Managing Successful Programmes. https://www.axelos.com/best-practice-solutions/msp.
- 11. Основы портфельного инвестирования : учебник для бакалавриата и магистратуры / Т. В. Никитина, А. В. Репета-Турсунова, М. Фрёммель, А. В. Ядрин. 2-е изд., испр. и доп. М. : Издательство Юрайт, 2018. 195 с. (Серия : Бакалавр и магистр. Академический курс). ISBN 978-5-534-07092-7
- 12. Управление социально-экономическими портфелями программ и проектов организации [Электронный ресурс]: учеб. пособие / В.В. Герасимов [и др.]; Новосиб. гос. агр. ун-т. Новосибирск: Золотой колос, 2014. 200 с. 13. Забродин Ю. Н., Михайличенко А. М., Сарухано А. М. Управление инвестиционными программами и портфелями проектов. -2010.- 576 с.
- 13. Управление программами и портфелями проектов на платформе ServiceNow (видео) // https://itguild.com/info/blog/upravlenie-programmami-i-portfelyami-proektov-na-platforme-servicenow-video/
- 14. Портфель проектов управление портфелем проектов (видео) // https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MTKr4rU3HaE 16. Управление портфелем проектов (видео) // https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zi88qVVEUaI

## 28. Project Risk Management

Module name:	Project Ris	k Manage	ement						
Code									
Trimester	3	3							
Person responsible	Tursynzada	Kuangaliy	veva						
for the module	PhD, Assoc								
Lecturer(s)	Tursynzada								
	PhD, Assoc								
Language	English	THE PLUIS							
Relation to	Elective cou	ırse							
curriculum									
Type of teaching	Lectures se	rve to intr	oduce new co	ncent	s and	provide	theor	etical and	
7,1	methodolog			r	]				
	_		minars) are a	ctive s	session	ns to de	velop	student's	
		`	ew examples a				-		
		_	d independer				-		
			ater depth of t						
			nt study (SIS				ncludi	ng the	
			re for and cor						
Workload of	ECTS		act hours	ISI	SI	Total			
course components	credits	Lectur	Practice	S	S	hours			
and credits per		es	sessions						
trimester	2	10	10	30	10	60			
Course assessment	Perio	d	Assignment		Nu	mber			
and forms of					of				
examination					poi				
	1 <sup>st</sup>		l (Week 3)			15			
	attestatio	n Preser	ntation (Week	5)					
						15			
	2nd		2 (Week 7)			15			
	attestatio		dual project (	Week					
		10)				15			
	F: 1	1 7 11 11 1							
	Final *	Indivi	dual project		2	40			
	exam*	024	1st A44 + 0.2 \$	and					
	Total	,	1 <sup>st</sup> Att + 0,3 *	<i>Z</i>					
Dagamman Ja J	Economic 41		0,4*Final						
Recommended	Economic tl	теогу							
prerequisites									

Module	The student will show a working knowledge in:						
objectives/intended	<ul> <li>Management methods and methods to minimize the negative</li> </ul>						
learning outcomes	consequences of risk cases;						
	<ul> <li>Competences in solving incorrectly set tasks with uncertainty</li> </ul>						
	of the initial information on the conditions of the project;						
	<ul> <li>Ability to manage risks in project implementation;</li> </ul>						
	<ul> <li>Proficiency in delegation of authority and outsourcing of risks,</li> </ul>						
	project security management.						
	Students will have the skill to						
	<ul> <li>manage risks and use practices repeatedly tested in quality programs;</li> </ul>						
	- apply modern methods of planning the timing, cost, and						
	resource needs of a project, considering risks, as well as to form appropriate practical skills;						
	<ul> <li>recognize risks in time and identify them correctly;</li> </ul>						
	- measure risks, as well as calculate the probability of their						
	occurrence and possible consequences;						
	<ul> <li>find risk factors and develop risk response strategies;</li> </ul>						
	<ul> <li>be able to evaluate the effectiveness of measures taken.</li> </ul>						
	In terms of competences, students will be able to						
	<ul> <li>Manage risks in project implementation;</li> </ul>						
	- Delegate authority and outsource risks, project security						
	management;						
	<ul> <li>Master the psychological aspects of risk analysis;</li> </ul>						
	<ul> <li>Develop risk modeling, assess of the consequences of processes</li> </ul>						
	with non-zero risks and the probability of events with non-zero						
	risk;						
	Analyze and manage risks in the project.  The state of the project of the pr						
Content	The course structure is based on the study. The purpose of studying the						
	discipline is to form undergraduates' theoretical ideas about the						
	excellence of project quality management, skills and abilities for the						
	preparation, implementation and evaluation of the effectiveness of project implementation related to the identification of expected risks						
	and positive effects of management decisions at various stages of						
	project implementation in modern conditions						
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio						
	system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.						
<u> </u>	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,						

[	1	
Reading list	Basic:	
	1.	Urodovskikh V. N. Enterprise risk management: textbook.
		allowance / V. N. Urodovskikh M .: Vuzovsky textbook;
		INFRA-M, 2017.
	2.	Baldin K. V. Risk management in business / K. V. Baldin,
	3.	S. N. Vorobev. — M.: Dashkov i K, 2015.
	4.	Ivanov A. A. Risk management. Educational-methodical
		complex / A. A. Ivanov, S. Ya. Oleinikov, S. A. Bocharov
		M .: Ed. Center EAOI, 2018 193 p.
	5.	Bugrova S. M. Risk management: textbook. allowance / S. M.
		Bugrova, N. M. Guk Kemerovo: Kemerovo Technological
		Institute of Food Industry, 2015 132 p. 5. A Guide to the
		Project Management Body of Knowledge (PMBoK). PMI,
		2018
	6.	Risk management - Principles and guidelines. ISO/FDIS
		31000:2019
	Supple	ementary:
	1.	Recovery of the density function. Electronic management
		[Electronic resource]. — URL: http://www.franklin-
		grant.ru/ru/technologies/03.shtml.
	2.	Giniyatov R. Risk and control [Electronic resource] URL:
		http://www.iiaru.ru/publication/st11.html.
	3.	Kiseleva I. A. Bank audit [Electronic resource]. — URL:
		http://www.optim.ru/fin/2002/1/rkiseleva/rkiseleva.asp.
	4.	Moore Michel. Information risk management [Electronic
		resource] URL: http://www.fd.ru/article/4380.html.
	5.	Pichalova M.Yu. Organization of risk management in a
		commercial bank [Electronic resource]. — URL:
		http://www.cfin.ru/press/management/2001-
		1/pechalova.shtml.
	2.	Information resource about risk management. — URL:
		http://www.risk24.ru/index.htm.
	3.	7. Information resource about risk management. — URL:
	]	http://www.risk-manage.ru/biblio/study.
	1	nup

## 29. Master's Research Work

Module name:	Master's Research Work
Code	
Trimester	2, 3, 4, 5
Person responsible for the module	-
Lecturer(s)	-
Language	English
Relation to curriculum	Compulsory course
Type of teaching	<b>Lectures</b> serve to introduce new concepts and provide theoretical and methodological foundations.

Workload of	Instruand ex	lence thro  ctor-sup  cploration  nt's inde	ugh nevervised in great penden	w exa l ind iter do it stu	es) are active ses imples and discussependent study epth of the course dy (SIS): Self-stu- complete all cour	ssion (ISI e mat idy ti	s on ( <b>S)</b> oteria	the prodeats which the state of	blems. ith review	
course components	ECTS credits		Contact hours IS		ISI	S	SIS	Total hou		
and credits per			Lectu	tures Practice sessions		1				
trimester								<b></b> 00	<b></b>	
		24						720	720	
Course assessment	#	# Developmen		Characteristics			Points			
and forms of	11" 1 = *		ate			-	1 course		2	
examination									course	
	1.	Superv			ponsibility,			10	10	
		evaluat	tion		racy, accuracy,					
				1	ative in the	ie				
				performance of work is assessed						
	2.	Master	ing	Answering questions,				40	30	
		the theoretical		participating in the discussion of the topic.						
		part			Conducting a literature review					
	3. Presentation				paring for			10	30	
		of work			ferences (writing			10		
				abstracts, reports and						
				presentations).						
				Participation in						
				1	ntific seminars, ferences					
	4.	4. Report preparation			Literacy in the design			30	15	
					ne report					
					ucture), the abilit	y				
	1	<u> </u>			raw conclusions					
	5.	Partici	pation		ting an abstract a	nd		10	15	
		confere	ences	preparing a report						
	1	Total						100	100	
Recommended	Mana		lanagei	ment	and Organization	. Bu				
prerequisites	<u> </u>	<i>,</i>			8	,				
Module	The s	tudent wi	ill show	a w	orking knowled	ge in	:			
objectives/intended	<ul> <li>Major theories and methodologies in qualitative and quantitative</li> </ul>									
learning outcomes									1 1	
	<ul> <li>Effects of management strategies aimed to advance research and development at national levels from different contexts;</li> </ul>									
	_	-			ges and opportuni					
					gy for effective					
		management;								

_								
	<ul> <li>Methods of investigation such as stakeholder, content, context analysis as well as survey research and statistical analysis;</li> <li>Key benchmarks in measuring the progress of research and development agendas in promoting more competitive and</li> </ul>							
	efficient management and leadership in the area.							
	Students will have the skill to:							
	<ul> <li>formulate the goals and objectives of research;</li> </ul>							
	<ul> <li>critically analyze scientific information;</li> </ul>							
	<ul> <li>assess the relevance, scientific novelty and practical significance</li> </ul>							
	of the research work.							
	In terms of competences, students will be able:							
	<ul> <li>Plan experiment with selection of necessary research methods,</li> </ul>							
	<ul> <li>Modify existing methods and develop new ones, necessary for</li> </ul>							
	obtaining specific results;							
	<ul> <li>Conduct theoretical and experimental research using modern methods and technologies in science and technology;</li> </ul>							
	<ul> <li>Find the best approach to solving practical issues;</li> </ul>							
	<ul> <li>Analyze the discussion and evaluation of obtained results;</li> </ul>							
	<ul> <li>Formulate conclusions and recommendations based on the research results;</li> </ul>							
	<ul> <li>Present results of educational and research work (reviews, reports, articles, abstracts, presentations);</li> </ul>							
	<ul> <li>Participate in scientific discussion.</li> </ul>							
Contont	*							
Content	Topics of laboratory classes:							
	1. Preparatory session (choosing the direction of scientific research, defining the problem and the resulting goals and							
	objectives, proposing a hypothesis for their solution, discussion							
	of research methods).							
	2. Planning, preparation and carrying out experiments on the							
	chosen topics.							
	3. Discussion of the obtained results (data analysis). Formulating							
	conclusions on the work. Drawing up a report and preparing							
	presentation material.							
	4. Defending the results of the research work.							
Media employed	Multimedia classrooms equipped with computer, projection and audio							
	system; Whiteboard; Microsoft Teams; LMS Moodle.							
Reading list	Basic Literature:							
Troubing hist	1. Sofaer, S. (1999). Qualitative methods: what are they and why							
	use them?. Health services research, 34(5 Pt 2), 1101.							
	2. Gerring, J. (2017). Qualitative methods. Annual review of							
	political science, 20, 15-36.							
	2. Seaman, C. B. (2008). Qualitative methods. In Guide to							
	advanced empirical software engineering (pp. 35-62). Springer,							
	London.							
	3. Crang, M. (2003). Qualitative methods: touchy, feely, look-see?.							
	Progress in human geography, 27(4), 494-504.							
	4. Potter, W. J. (2013). An analysis of thinking and research about							
	qualitative methods. Routledge.							
	5. Taylor, G. R. (Ed.). (2005). Integrating quantitative and							
	qualitative methods in research. University Press of America.							

- 6. Sechrest, L., & Sidani, S. (1995). Quantitative and qualitative methods:: Is There an Alternative?. Evaluation and program planning, 18(1), 77-87.
- 7. Crang, M. (2002). Qualitative methods: the new orthodoxy?. Progress in human geography, 26(5), 647-655.
- 8. Osborne, J. W. (Ed.). (2008). Best practices in quantitative methods. Sage.
- 9. Cook, T. D., & Reichardt, C. S. (Eds.). (1979). Qualitative and quantitative methods in evaluation research (Vol. 1). Beverly Hills, CA: Sage publications.
- 10. Steckler, A., McLeroy, K. R., Goodman, R. M., Bird, S. T., & McCormick, L. (1992). Toward integrating qualitative and quantitative methods: an introduction. Health education quarterly, 19(1), 1-8.
- 11. Stockemer, D., Stockemer, G., & Glaeser. (2019). Quantitative methods for the social sciences (Vol. 50, p. 185). Quantitative methods for the social sciences: Springer International Publishing.
- 12. Lewin, C. (2005). Elementary quantitative methods. Research methods in the social sciences, 215-225.
- 13. Nardi, P. M. (2018). Doing survey research: A guide to quantitative methods. Routledge.

### **Supplementary literature:**

- 1. Adda, J., & Cooper, R. W. (2003). Dynamic economics: quantitative methods and applications. MIT press.
- 2. Khandker, S. R., Koolwal, G. B., & Samad, H. A. (2009). Handbook on impact evaluation: quantitative methods and practices. World Bank Publications.
- 3. Waters, D., & Waters, C. D. J. (2008). Quantitative methods for business. Pearson Education.
- 4. Gray, P. S., Williamson, J. B., Karp, D. A., & Dalphin, J. R. (2007). The research imagination: An introduction to qualitative and quantitative methods. Cambridge University Press.
- 5. Spicer, N. (2004). Combining qualitative and quantitative methods. Researching society and culture, 2, 293-303.
- 6. Kidder, L. H., & Fine, M. (1987). Qualitative and quantitative methods: When stories converge. New directions for program evaluation, 1987(35), 57-75.
- 7. Curvin, J., & Slater, R. (2002). Quantitative methods for business decisions. Thomson Learning.
- 8. Morgan, D. L. (2013). Integrating qualitative and quantitative methods: A pragmatic approach. Sage publications.
- 9. Gorard, S. (2003). Quantitative methods in social science research. A&C Black.
- 10. Teo, T. (Ed.). (2014). Handbook of quantitative methods for educational research. Springer Science & Business Media.
- 11. Davies, M. B., & Hughes, N. (2014). Doing a successful research project: Using qualitative or quantitative methods. Bloomsbury Publishing.
- 2. 12. Lampard, R., & Pole, C. (2015). Practical social investigation: Qualitative and quantitative methods in social research. Routledge.